
._., BODAMER 
,, CONSULTING . L LC 

March 7, 2016 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Hon. james W. Gardner 
Acting Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Blvd. 
Frankfort KY 40601-8924 

415 Hepplewhite Dr . 
Johns Creek. GA 30022 

770-649-1886 I fax 770-645-6545 
Eileen@Bodamer.corn 

RECEIVED 
MAR 8 2016 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

Re: Tariff Filing of South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc. 
Case No. 2016-00045 

Dear Acting Executive Director Gardner: 

On behalf of South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, inc., through their 
attorney, I enclose for filing in the above referenced case, one original and ten copies of the 
following documents: 

1) Application for a General Adjustment in Rates; 
2) Motion for Waiver of Certain Rate Application Fi ling Requirements; and 
3) Petition for Confidential Treatment. 

A copy of the complete filing has also been provided to the Kentucky Attorney General office of 
Rate Intervention. 

Please call or email me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Eileen M Bodamer 
Consultant to South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, inc. 

En c. 
Cc: Dave Davis (via email) 
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RECEIVED 
COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION MAR 8 2016 

In the Matter of: 

APPLICATION OF SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL 
TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
FOR A GENERAL ADJUSTMENT IN RATES 

APPLICATION 

) 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION 

) CASE NO. 2016-00045 
) 

Applicant South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. ("SCRTC"), by counsel, 

pursuant to KRS 278. 180, 807 KAR 5:00 I , Sections 14 and 16, and 807 KAR 5:0 11 , Section 6, 

fil es this application (the "Application") for authori ty to adjust its rates and charges for basic 

local exchange service and gives notice of its intention to increase the same rates and charges 

effective June 1, 2016. 

INTRODUCTION 

This Application for a rate increase is necessitated by an order from the Federal 

Communications Commiss ion ("FCC") that fundamenta lly alters the cost structure of providing 

telecommunications services in high-cost rural areas, like those SCRTC serves. See In the 

Matter of Connect America Fund et al., Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed 

Rulemaking, FCC 11-161 (Nov 18, 2011) ("ICC/USF Order"). For decades prior to the 

ICC/USF Order, high-cost carriers had rece ived subsidies from the federal government 's 

"Universa l Service Fund" ("USF"). Those USF subsidies were intended to fulfill the Federal 

Communications Act's requirement that "[c]onsumers in all regions of the Nation, including ... 

those in rural, insular, and high cost areas, should have access to telecommunications and 

information services . . . that are ava ilable at rates that are reasonably comparable to rates 

charged for similar services in urban areas." 47 U.S.C. § 254(b)(3). The FCC found, however, 



that many rural consumers were paying rates that were less than those paid by consumers in 

urban areas. ICC/USF Order at~ 235. In consequence, the FCC's ICC/USF Order sets a rate 

floor equal to the national average of local rates plus state regulated fees. /d. at ~ 238. The 

ICC/USF Order also "limit[s] high-cost support where local end-user rates plus state regulated 

fees" do not meet that national rate floor; those carriers' federal subsidies will be reduced "on a 

dollar-for-dollar basis ... , to the extent that [the] carrier's local rates (plus state regulated fees) 

do not meet the urban rate floor." /d. at~ 239. 

On June 10, 2014, the FCC altered the schedule for the imposition of rate floor penalties, 

effectively requiring carriers to ensure that their 2016 rate floor obligations are met no later than 

June 1, 2016. See In the Matter of Connect America Fund et al. , Report and Order, Declaratory 

Ruling, Order, Memorandum Opinion and Order, Seventh Order on Reconsideration, and Further 

Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, FCC 14-54, ~~ 79-80. 

SCRTC's proposed rate adjustment is thus necessary to preserve its ability to receive 

these USF subsidies that are important to its ability to provide telephone and information 

services in its high-cost rural service territory. Without a minimum rate sufficient to meet the 

FCC's new rate floor, high-cost carriers like SCRTC will lose significant federal funding that has 

historically allowed these carriers to provide service to the most costly, rural customers. That 

loss of federal funding will threaten the financial existence of these rural carriers like SCRTC, 

who have important obligations under federal and state law as carriers of last resort. Moreover, 

the loss of those subsidies would increase the pressure for SCRTC to raise its rates even higher 

than the federal rate floor sought here because any loss of federal funds would lead to a need for 

SCRTC to make up that revenue directly from its customer-members. 

* * * * * * 
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In support of its Application, SCRTC states as fo llows: 

l. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 l , Section 14( 1 ): (i) the full name of the applicant is 

South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc.; (ii) the mailing address of the applicant is 

1399 Happy Va lley Road I P.O. Box 159, Glasgow, KY 42142-01 59; and ( iii) the electronic 

mailing address of the app licant is Dav id.Davi ({L crtc.net. 

2. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 I, Section 14(2), SCRTC states that it is currently in 

good standing in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, where it is incorporated. A certified copy of 

SCRTC's Articles of Incorporation and all amendments is included as Exhibit 8 of this 

Appl ication. 

3. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 I, Section 16( l )(b)( 1 ), SCRTC provides the following 

statement of the reason the adjustment is requested. Further details are provided in Exhibit 1 of 

thi s Application. 

a. SCRTC was established in 1950 as a not-for-profit, member-owned cooperative 

to provide local telephone service to businesses and residential members within its Kentucky 

exchanges of Bonnieville, Buffalo, Canmer, Cave City, Center, Edmonton, Fountain Run, 

Gamaliel, Glasgow (Rural), Hiseville, Horse Cave, Lucas, Magnolia, Munfordville, Summer 

Shade, Temple Hill ("Service Territory") . SCRTC is a rural incumbent local exchange carrier 

serving parts of Larue, Hart, Green, Nelson, Barren, Allen, Adair, and Monroe counties and all 

of Metcalfe County in south central Kentucky. Per its 2014 PSC Report, SCRTC provided 

20,634 residential lines and 3,723 business lines to its members. SCRTC is an e ligible 

telecommunications carrier ("ETC") in the communities it serves and is also the carrier of last 

resort ("COLR") in its Service Territory. In 2015, SCRTC received $ 1,873, 11 3 from the HCLS 

Fund to support its COLR responsibilities in its Kentucky Service Territory, and anticipates 
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receiving approximately $ 1.75M in calendar year 2016. As a high cost company, all HCLS 

revenues are crucial for SCRTC to continue to meet its COLR responsibilities and to bring 

advanced services to the communities it serves. 

b. This proceeding was motivated by an order of the FCC that implemented 

"a rule to limit high-cost support where end-user rates do not meet a specified local rate floor." 

See ICC/USF Order at~ 235. 

c. Under the rule, local exchange carriers such as SCRTC must meet a 

specified rate floor in each year in order to be eligible to receive the maximum possible amount 

of HCLS funding from the FCC. Failure to meet the rate floor by the deadline will result in a 

reduction in HCLS funding that the carrier could have otherwise received for that year. 

ICC/USF Order at ~~ 133, 238-40. Therefore, SCRTC requires an adjustment of its rates to 

comply with the FCC's 2016 rate floor, thereby maintaining eligibility for the 2016-20 17 

maximum amount of HCLS funding. 

4. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(1)(b)(2), are inapplicable 

because SCRTC does not operate under an assumed name pursuant to KRS 365.015. 

5. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(l )(b)(3), SCRTC has attached its 

proposed tariff, in such form as is required by 807 KAR 5:011, as part of Exhibit 2. The 

proposed effective date of the proposed tariff is June 1, 2016, at least 30 days from the date the 

Application is filed. 

6. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(l )(b)(4), SCRTC has attached as part of 

Exhibit 2 its present tariff using italicizing, underscoring, and strikethroughs to show proposed 

rev1s1ons. 
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7. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(1)(b)(5), SCRTC states that notice has 

been given in compliance with 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 17, as described below: 

a. Pursuant 807 KAR 5:00 I, Section 17(1 ), SCRTC has posted at its place of 

business a copy of the Public Notice and will, within five days of the filing of the Application, 

post on its website a copy of the Public Notice and a hyperlink to the location on the 

Commission's website where the case documents are avai lable. A copy of the Public Notice is 

attached hereto as part of Exhibit 3. 

b. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 17(2), SCRTC, which has more than 

twenty (20) customers and is not a sewage utility, has provided notice by has provided notice to 

its customers by including the notice with customer bills mailed no later than the date the 

Application is submitted to the Commission. A copy of the notice sent to customers is attached 

hereto as part of Exhibit 3. 

c. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 17(3), an affidavit verifYing 

SCRTC's provision of the required notice to its customers is attached hereto as part of Exhibit 3. 

d. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 17( 4), SCRTC states that the Public 

Notice attached to this Application as Exhibit 3 complies with all "Notice Content" requirements 

prescribed by regulation because it contains all of the following elements: 

1. The proposed effective date and the date the proposed rates are 

expected to be filed with the Commission; 

11. The present rates and proposed rates for each customer 

classification to which the proposed rates will apply; 
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111. The amount of the change requested in both dollar amounts and 

percentage change for each customer classification to which the 

proposed rates will apply; 

IV . The effect upon the average bill for each customer classification 

for the proposed rate change in basic local service; 

v. A statement that a person may examine this Application at 

SCRTC's offices; 

vt. A statement that a person may examine this Application at the 

Commission's offices located at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, 

Kentucky, Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. , or 

through the Commission's Web site at http://p c.ky.gov; 

vu. A statement that comments regarding the Application may be 

submitted to the Commission through its Web site or by mail to 

Public Service Commission, Post Office Box 615, Frankfort, 

Kentucky 40602; 

Vlll. A statement that the rates contained in this notice are the rates 

proposed by SCRTC but that the Commission may order rates to 

be charged that differ from the proposed rates contained in the 

notice; 

IX. A statement that a person may submit a timely written request for 

intervention to the Public Service Commission, Post Office Box 

6 15, Frankfort, Kentucky 40602, establishing the grounds for the 

request including the status and interest of the party; and 
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x. A statement that if the Commission does not receive a written 

request for intervention within thirty (30) days of initial 

publication or mailing of the notice, the Commission may take 

fmal action on the Application. 

8. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(1)(b)(6), are inapplicable 

because SCRTC is not a water district. 

9. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 I , Section 16(2), SCRTC states that it notified the 

Commission in writing of its intent to file the Application on January 12, 2016, at least thirty 

(30) days but not more than sixty (60) days prior to filing the Application. A copy of the notice 

of intent is included as Exhibit 4 of this Application. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 I , Section 

16(2)(a), the notice of intent stated if the Application will be supported by a historical test period 

or a fully forecasted test period. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(2)(c), SCRTC sent by 

electronic mail a .pdf copy of the notice of intent to the Attorney General ' s Office of Rate 

Intervention (ratei ntervention(ft ag.ky.gov) upon filing it with the Commission. A copy of thi s 

email, including the attached notice of intent, is included as part ofExhibit 4 of this Application. 

10. The provisions of 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(3), are inapplicable because 

SCRTC is not an electric utility. 

11. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001, Section 16(4)(a), a narrative summary of the 

particular circumstances that justify and support SCRTC's Application, including a statement of 

the reason the adjustment is required, is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and is incorporated herein 

by reference. Exhibit 1 is filed subject to a Petition for Confidential Treatment pursuant to 807 

KAR 5:00 I , Section 13, filed contemporaneously with this Application. 
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12. As more fully explained in SCRTC's Motion for Waiver of Certain Rate 

Application Requirements ("Motion for Waiver") filed contemporaneously with this Application, 

SCRTC seeks waiver of 807 KAR 5:00 I, Section 16(4)(b), requiring the applicant 's witnesses' 

prepared testimony. 

13. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(c) are inapplicable because 

SCRTC has gross annual revenues in excess of$5,000,000.00. 

14. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(d), SCRTC estimates that the total 

amount of revenue increase resulting from the proposed rate adjustment will be less $6K per 

year. 

15 . The requirements of 807 KAR 5:00 I, Section 16( 4)( e), are inapplicable because 

SCRTC is not an electric, gas, sewage, or water utility. 

16. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(f), SCRTC states that the proposed 

rate adjustment will increase the average affected residential customer bill by $0.64. Business 

customers are expected to have an average reduction of $4.24. Additional details regarding the 

anticipated impact on affected customers are set forth in Exhibit I. 

17. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(g), SCRTC states that its Residential 

and Business customer classes will be affected by the proposed rate adjustment. SCRTC's 

ana lysis of customers' bills and the corresponding revenue impact are provided in SCRTC's 

responses to the requirements of Section 16(4)(d) and 16(4)(f) in paragraphs 14 and 16 above. 

18. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(h), SCRTC states that that parts A and 

B of its 20 14 RUS operating report containing its TIER calculation, which assesses SCRTC's 

actual revenue position compared to its required operating revenues, is attached as Exhibit 5. To 

the extent the Commission believes this section imposes additional requirements relevant to this 
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Application, SCRTC respectfully seeks waiver of those requirements for the reasons set forth in 

its accompanying Motion for Waiver. 

19. As more fully explained in SCRTC's Motion for Waiver, SCRTC seeks waiver of 

807 KAR 5:00 I, Section 16(4)(i), requiring a reconciliation of the rate base and capital used to 

determine revenue requ irements. 

20. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(4)(j), SCRTC states the it fo llows 47 

C.F.R Part 32 Uniform System of Accounts. 

21. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(4)(k), a copy of SCRTC's independent 

auditor's annual opinion report is included in Exhibit 6. The other requirements of this section 

are inapplicable because SCRTC's independent auditor has not indicated " the existence of a 

material weakness in [SCRTC]'s internal controls." 

22. The requirements in 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(1), are inapplicable because 

SCRTC has not been audited by the FCC. 

23. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(4)(m), SCRTC states that its most recent 

PSC Form T is on fi le with the Commiss ion. 

24. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(4)(n), SCRTC states a schedule 

identify ing current depreciation rates used by major plant accounts is included as Exhibit 7. To 

the extent the Commission believes this section requires more info rmation than SCRTC has 

provided, SCRTC seeks waiver of 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(4)(n) for the reasons set for in its 

Motion for Waiver. 

25. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:001 , Section 16(4)(o), requiring a schedule of detailed 

information regarding all software, programs, and models used to prepare the Application, 
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SCRTC states that it utilized no specialized software, program, or models, and relied on 

Microsoft Word and Microsoft Excel to prepare the Application and supporting exhibits. 

26. The requirements of 807 K.AR 5:001, Section 16(4)(p), are inapplicable because 

SCRTC has never made a stock or bond offering. 

27. Pursuant to 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(q), Exhibit 9 contains the annual 

report to members . This material is provided to its members as part of its invitation to its annual 

meeting during which the results are further reviewed. 

28. As more fully explained in SCRTC's Motion for Waiver, SCRTC seeks waiver of 

807 KAR 5:00 I, Section 16(4)(r), requiring monthly managerial reports. 

29. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(s), are inapplicable because 

SCRTC is not required to file the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission ' s Form 10-K, Form 

8-K, or Form l 0-Q. 

30. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:00 l , Section 16(4)(t) , are inapplicable because 

SCRTC has not had any amounts charged or allocated to it by an affiliate or general or home 

office, and has not paid any monies to an affiliate or a general or home office during the test 

period or during the previous three (3) ca lendar years. 

31. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:001 , Section l6(4)(u), are inapplicable because 

SCRTC is not an electric, gas, sewage, or water utility. 

32. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:00 1, Section 16(4)(v), are inapplicable because 

SCRTC has fewer than 50,000 access lines. 

33. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:00 I , Section I 6(5), are inapplicable because 

SCRTC's Application does not include any pro forma adjustments. To the extent the 

Commission believes the requirements of this section app ly to this Application, SCRTC 
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SCRTCrespectfull~ seeks wai\'er of those requirements for the reasons set forth m its 

accompanying Motion for Waiver. 

34. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:00 I. Section 16(6). arc inapplicable because 

SCRTC is not requesting a general adjustment in rates supported by a fully forecasted test 

period. 

35. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:001. Section 16(7). are inapplicable because 

SCRTC is not requesting a general adjustment in rates supported by a fully forecasted test 

period. 

36. The requirements of 807 KAR 5:001. Section 16(8). are inapplicable because 

SCRTC is not requesting a general adjustment in rates supported by a fully forecasted test 

period. 

WHEREFORE. South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp .. lnc.respectfully requests 

that the Public Service Commission of the Commonwealth of Kentucky enter a final order 

approving SCRTC's proposed revisions to the applicable tariffs and grant all other relief to 

which it is entitled. 

II 

Respectfully submitted. 

J_~~~L!_~~~~~l~~ ~~ 1!J...A-1 

Bobby Ric ardson, /'\ tomey 
Richardson. Gardner & Alexander 
117 E. \Vashington St. 
Glasgow. KY 42141 
270-651-8884: 270-651-3662(fa'<) 
Bl I RIW,rgba-la\\ .com 
Counsel to Sowh Cemral Rural Telephone 
Coop. Corp .. Inc. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that. on the date this Application was filed with the Kentucky Public Service 
Commission. a true and accurate copy of the foregoing was served by Federal Express or by 
hand delivery upon the persons listed below. 

Kentucky Attorney General 
Office of Rate Intervention 
700 Capitol Avenue. Suite 118 
Frankfort. Kentucky 40601-3449 

Bobby R1 ardson, /Xttomey 
Richardson, Gardner & Alexander 
I 17 E. Washington St. 
Glasgow, KY 42141 
270-651-8884: 270-651-3662(fax) 
BIIRm rgba-law.com 
Counsel to South Central Rural Telephone Coop. 
Corp. . Inc:. 
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REDACTED 

South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Description and Reason for Filing 

Exhibit 1 

With this filing, South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. ("SCRTC") proposes 

to increase its basic residential local service rates to $18.00 per month and to offset some of the 

increase in revenues with reductions in business service rates. This filing is in response to the 

November 18, 20 11 order by the Federal Commurucations Commiss ion that mandates minimum 

local residential service rate levels as a condition of continued receipt of certain federal universal 

service supports. In that Order1 (the so-called "Transformation Order'') the FCC required that 

local exchange rates be set at or above a rate floor of $1 0 as of June l , 20 12; $14 as of June I , 

2013, and an "urban rate" - at that time undefined - on or before June 1, 2014 ("20 14 rate 

floor"). The Transformation Order mandated that companies with rate levels below the 

applicable rate floor be penalized with a dollar for dollar reduction in federal high cost loop 

support ("HCLS"). 

On March 20, 2014 the FCC released the results of its controversial urban rate floor 

surve/ that estab lished the 2014 rate floor of $20.46; if implemented, this floor would become 

the basis on which HCLS recipients below the floor would be subject to the loss of funding as 

required by the FCC's Transformation Order. On June 20, 2014 the FCC issued an Order on 

Reconsideration3 that modified the proposed 2014 urban rate floor to allow for a phase-in of the 

residential rate floor. Under its revised implementation schedule, companies were given the 

option to implement the rates over a 4-year period: 

Therefore, we waive the application of section 54.318(b) for lines reported July 1, 
2014, with a rate of $14 or above. Commencing January 2, 20 15 (reflecting rates 

1 In the Matter of Connect America Fund eta!., Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, FCC 
11 -161 (Nov 18, 20 11 ) 
2 Wire/ine Competition Bureau Announces Results of Urban Rate Survey fo r Voice Services; Seeks Comment on 
Petition f or Extension ofTime to Comply with New Rate Floor, Public Notice, DA 14-384, Released March 20, 2014 
3 Report and Order, Declaratory Rul ing, Order, Memorandum Opinion And Order, Seventh Order On 
Reconsideration, and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, FCC 14-54 (June I 0 , 20 14) 



South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Exhibit 1 

as of December 1, 2014), and thereafter, through June 30, 2016, we waive section 
54.318(b) to the extent reported lines are greater than or equal to $16. For the 
period between July 1, 2016, and June 30,2017, we waive section 54.318(b) to 
the extent reported rates are greater than or equal to $ 18, or the 2016 rate floor, 
whichever is lower. For the period between July 1, 201 7, and June 30, 20 18, we 
waive section 54.318(b) to the extent reported rates are greater than or equal to 
$20, or the 2017 rate floor, whichever is lower.4 

Proposed Revisions and Customer Impact 

With this fi ling, SCRTC's basic residential rates are proposed to rise to $ 18.00. Whi le 

SCRTC's business services are not subject to the Transformation Order and which are, in any 

event, above the $18.00 residential rate floor, the company proposes to offset its residential rate 

increase with targeted reductions in business service rates. The overall impact of the rate 

revisions - excluding line losses and ignoring the annual revenue reductions imposed by the 

FCC's Transformation Order - is essentially revenue neutral. 

This is the second rate floor adjustment required by SCRTC. In December of 20 14 the 

company raised the rate charged to its grand fathered rotary (i.e., non-Touch tone) subscribers by 

25 to 85-cents, depending on rate band. Because this change represented only a tiny fraction of 

its subscribers, the overall impact in doing so wa less than $3500 a year. 

To meet the $ 18 residential rate floor, SCRTC proposes to increase all of its basic 

residential service rates to $ 18.00 and to create a class of service that combines its system-wide 

calling feature with its basic service rate that includes the access line. Because the majority of its 

residential subscribers were already near $18, those customers that do not subscribe to a system-

wide plan wi ll have rate increases from 45-cents to $2.00. Residential subscribers to the 

company's system-wide plan will have no change in rate. The average residential rate increase is 

expected to be 58-cents per month. The overall impact of the changes proposed here is an 

4 Ibid. , para. 80 
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South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Exhibit 1 

increase of approximately 3.2% of regulated local serv1ce rates; this modest change is 

substantially lower when additional fees, services, and features that are typically included in 

subscriber bills, are taken into account. 

In add ition, the company is proposing to rebalance and reduce the rates currently charged 

to its business subscribers. SCRTC has not modified its business rates in many years and 

recognizes that its distinction between classifications of service types is reflective of antiquated 

technology that results in artificially high service rates to its business subscribers. With this 

revision, the company proposes to reduce its average business rate by $4.24, or 13 .6%, and to 

eliminate the discount for "rotary service." In doing so, all of its business subscribers, except 

those few currently receiving the "rotary discount," will enjoy a rate reduction. 

In total, the rate re-balancing proposed by SCRTC is revenue neutral resulting in a new 

reduction of revenues of less than 0.2%. Attachment C of this exhibit details the impact of the 

reductions on an individual and aggregate basis. 

Company Information 

The full name and address of the company is South Central Rural Telephone Coop. 

Corp., Inc., 1399 Happy Valley Road I P.O. Box 159, Glasgow, KY 42142-0159. SCRTC was 

established in 1950 as a not-for-profit, member-owned cooperative to provide local telephone 

service to businesses and residential members within its Kentucky exchanges of Bonnieville, 

Buffalo, Canmer, Cave City, Center, Edmonton, Fountain Run, Gamaliel, Glasgow (Rural), 

Hiseville, Horse Cave, Lucas, Magnolia, Munfordville, Summer Shade, Temple Hill ("Service 

Territory"). SCRTC is a rural incumbent local exchange carrier serving parts of Larue, Hart, 

Green, Nelson, Barren, Allen, Adair, and Monroe counties and all of Metcalfe County in south 
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REDACTED 

South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Exhibit 1 

central Kentucky. Per its 20 14 PSC Report, SCRTC provided 20,634 residential lines and 3,723 

business lines to its members. 

SCRTC is an eligible telecommunications carrier ("ETC") in the communities it serves 

and is also the carrier of last resort ("COLR") in its Service Territory. In 2015, SCRTC received 

$1,873, 11 3 from the HCLS Fund to support its COLR responsibilities in its Kentucky Service 

Territory, and anticipates receiving approximately $1.75M in calendar year 2016. As a hjgh cost 

company, all HCLS revenues are crucial for SCRTC to continue to meet its COLR 

responsibilities and to bring advanced services to the communities it serves. 

A schedule of SCRTC's Kentucky quarterly high cost support is provided in Attachment 

A of this exhibit. Historic access line counts, as reported to the National Exchange Carrier 

Association, are provided in Attachment B. 

Financial Support for Filing 

The increase in rates proposed here is driven by two factors: first, the offset of HCLS 

support pursuant to the FCC's Transformation Order; and, second, FCC-mandated reductions in 

access charges that have capped and reduced access compensation available to the company. 

Companies that fai l to meet the 2016 rate floor will experience a dollar for dollar 

reduction in HCL support beginning in July, 2016. SCRTC is seeking to increase its residential 

rates by an average of $0.58, or $141K per year based on year-end 20 15 residential lines. By 

doing so, the company will avoid a comparable reduction in HCLS equal to approximately 8.3% 

of its total HCL support. 
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REDACTED 

South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Rate Floor Risk Assessment (year end 2015 counts): 

Service Block Current Rate 
Basic line (1 FR) Block A $ 16.65 

Block B $ 16.95 

Block C $ 17.55 

Block D $ 17.55 

Res Rotary Block A $ 16.00 

Block B $ 16.00 

Block C $ 16.05 

Block D $ 16.05 

Support at risk absent a rate increase 

Annual HCLS (See Attachment A of this Exhib 

At risk 

Exhibit 1 

FCC Floor 
$18.00 

$18.00 

$ 18.00 

$ 18.00 

$ 18.00 

$ 18.00 

$ 18.00 

$18.00 

$140 999 

$ 1 380 
8.3% 

Included in the FCC's Transformation Order is a requirement that carriers cap and reduce 

not only their reciprocal, state, and interstate inter-carrier compensation rates but also the 

revenues the companies are allowed to collect. Under the formula specified in the 

Transformation Order, the FCC capped allowed terminating access revenues from intercarrier 

compensation at fiscal year 20115 collected levels and established a phase down of those allowed 

amounts over the subsequent 5 years. With thjs change, SCRTC cannot collect more than its 

current capped revenue amount net 5% each year. 

As shown in the step down of eligible access recovery, the cumulative FCC-mandated 

reduction in its access revenue recovery from both states of operation is - through the fiscal 

period ending June, 20 I 6. 

5 October I, 20 I 0 through September 30, 20 II . 
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South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Eligible Access Recovery 

FY20ll 10/ 1/10-9/30/ ll 
2012-2013 Fiscal Period 

2013-2014 Fiscal Period 

2014-2015 Fiscal Period 

2015-2016 Fiscal Period 

Cumulative Reduction 

Exhibit 1 

The FCC-mandated access reductions impose a significant loss of revenues through the 

current fiscal period. Despite these reductions, the company is proposing no increase and has 

chosen instead to meet the increase in residential rate floor with a rebalancing of its business 

rates. 

Summary 

The FCC' s Transformation Order continues to dramatically change the revenue sources 

historically available to rural telephone companies like SCRTC to use in meeting their COLR 

obligation and to expand the avai lability of advanced broadband services to their customers. 

Unfortunately, for many of these affected companies, doing so requires upward pressure on local 

service rates. As shown in this documentation, SCRTC has no other realistic options available to 

it and requests that its tariff revisions be approved. 

6 



REDACTED 

South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Attachments to this Exhibit: 

Attachment A: SCRTC's quarterly high cost support 2015-2016 

Attachment B: National Exchange Carrier Association Report of Access Lines 

Attachment C: Rate Impact Analysis 

7 
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South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative 
Case 2016-00045 

Report 
State SAC Study Area Name 

Cycle 

1Q1 5 KY 26041 8 SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL 
2Q15 KY 2604 18 SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL 
3Q15 KY 26041 8 SOUTH CENTRAL RURAl 
4QI5 KY 26041 8 SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL 
20 15 Total High Cost Loop Support 

1Q16 KY 26041 8 SOUTH CENTRAL RURAl 
2Ql 6 KY 26041 8 SOUTH CENTRAL RURAl 

201 6 Annualized Total High Cost Loop Support 

Connect 
America 

Fund ICC 
Monthly 
Support 

$ 215,88 1 
$2 15,88 1 
$ 215,88 1 
$2 15,88 1 

$ 193,626 
$ 193,51 8 

Exhibit 1, Attachment A 

HCL ICLS SNA Total HCL 
Monthly Monthly Monthly High Cost Quarterly 
Support Support Support Monthly Support 

$ 164,588 $253,879 $ - $634,348 $ 493,764 
$ 157,529 $253,879 $ - $627,289 $ 472,587 
$ 15 1,127 $253,3 12 $ - $620,320 $ 453,38 1 
$ 15 1, 127 $ 253,3 12 $ - $ 620,320 $ 453,38 1 

$ 1,873, 11 3 

$ 142, 115 $ 253,3 12 $ - $ 589,053 $ 426,345 
$ 140,674 $253,3 12 $ - $ 587,504 $ 422,022 

$ I ,696,734 



South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. Case 2016-00045 

Exhibit 1 Attachment B has been omitted from the 
public filing. It has been provided under a petition 

for confidential treatment 



RED ACTED 
South Central Rural Telephone Exhibit 1, Attachment C 
Case 2016-00045 

Block A Total 

Business Service 
Basic Line 
PBX 
Key 
Biz Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide - Key 
System Wide- PBX 
System Wide - Business 
Residential 
Basic Line 
Res Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide - Residential 

Total 

Business Service 
Basic Line $ 26.35 $ 26.75 $ 27.55 $ 27.55 
PBX $ 57.40 $ 58.20 $ 59.80 $ 59.80 
Key $ 43 .80 $ 44.40 $ 45.60 $ 45.60 
Biz Rotary (becomes Basic Line) $ 24.35 $ 24.75 $ 25.55 $ 25.55 
System Wide - Key $ 47. 10 $ 47 .1 0 $ 47. 10 $ 47. 10 
System Wide - PBX $ 62. 10 $ 62. 10 $ 62.10 $ 62. 10 
System Wide - Business $ 29.95 $ 29.95 $ 29.95 $ 29.95 
Residential $ 
Basic Line $ 16.65 $ 16.95 $ 17.25 $ 17.55 

Rotary (becomes Basic Line) $ 16.00 $ 16.00 $ 16.05 $ 16.05 
Wide - Residential $ 19.95 $ 19.95 $ 19.95 $ 19.95 

Business Service 
Basic Line 
PBX 
Key 
Biz Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide- Key 
System Wide - PBX 
System Wide - Business 
Residential 
Basic Line 
Res Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide - Residential 

5,259 22,884 31, 134 92, 152 
43,885 98,963 121,668 362,597 

49 143 $ 121 847 152 802 750 

Page 1 of3 



REUACTEU 
South Central Rural Telephone Exhibit I, Attachment C 
Case 20 16-00045 

Block A Block B Total 

Business Service 
Basic Line $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.35 
PBX $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.35 
Key $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.35 
Biz Rotary (becomes Basic Line) $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.35 
System Wide - Key $ 28.35 $ 28.35 $ 28.35 $ 28.35 
System Wide - PBX $ 28.35 $ 28.35 $ 28.35 $ 28.35 
System Wide - Business $ 28.35 $ 28.35 $ 28.35 $ 28.35 
Residential 
Basic Line $ 18.00 $ 18.00 18.00 18.00 
Res Rotary (becomes Basic Line) $ 18.00 $ 18.00 18.00 18.00 

Wide - Residential $ 19.95 $ 19.95 19.95 

Business Service 
Basic Line 
PBX 
Key 
Biz Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide -Key 
System Wide - PBX 
System Wide - Business 
Residential 
Basic Line 
Res Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide - Residential 

Business $ $ 26,623 $ 
Residential ~ $ 124,770 $ 
Total $ $ 15 1 93 $ 

Page 2 of3 



South Central Rural Telephone 
Case 20 16-00045 

Business Service 
Basic Line 
PBX 
Key 
Biz Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide - Key 
System Wide - PBX 
System Wide - Business 

verage Business Change 
Residential 
Basic Line 
Res Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide - Residential 

"o ... n no Residential 

Business Service 
Basic Line 
PBX 
Key 
Biz Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide - Key 
System Wide - PBX 
System Wide - Business 

Basic Line 
Res Rotary (becomes Basic Line) 
System Wide - Residential 

Business 
Residential 
Total 

REDACTED 
Exhibit l , Attachment C 

Block A Block B Total 

492 

Page 3 of3 



South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. Case 2016-00045 

Exhibit 2 



South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

· Proposed Tariff Pages (Proposed) 
· Proposed Tariff Pages (Proposed with Black Line) 

Exhibit 2 



South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Proposed TariffPages (To be Filed) 

Exhibit 2 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

5.1 Exchange Service (continued) 

5.1.2 Area of Operations 

PSC KY TARIFF NO. 3 
SECTION 5 

151 Revised Sheet No. 3 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 3 

The following exchanges are included in the Company's Local Exchange 
Tariff: 

Issue Date: 

Exchange 
Bonnieville 
Buffalo 
Canmer 
Cave City 
Center 
Edmonton 
Fountain Run 
Gamaliel 
Glasgow Rural (T) 
Hiseville 
Horse Cave 
Lucas 
Magnolia 
Munfordville 
Summer Shade 
Temple Hill 

Effective Date: June I, 2016 

Issued By: / s/ David Davis 
David Davis, General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Publ ic Service Commission in 
Case No. 20 16-00045 dated -------



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGETAruWF 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd) 

5.1 Exchange Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Maps 

PSC KY TARIFF NO.3 
SECTION 5 

151 Revised Sheet No. 4 
Replaces Original Sheet No.4 

Maps that indicate and defme the exchange limits of the respective 
exchanges are filed with the Kentucky Public Service Commission and are 
included as Attachment B of this Tariff. 

5.2 Local Calling Areas 

5.2.1 General 

1. The rates in this Tariff entitle callers to receive local calling (i.e. , toll­
free) to the local calling areas indicated in Section 5.2.2, below. 
Calls to areas not listed in Section 5.2.2 will be subject to applicable 
long distance charges by the long distance provider. 

Issue Date: 
Effective Date: June I, 2016 

Issued By: /s/ David Davis 
David Davis, General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 2016-00045 dated -------

) 

) 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 

PSC KY TARIFF NO.3 
SECTION 5 

151 Revised Sheet No. 6 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 6 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd) 

5.2 Local Calling Areas (cont'd) 

5.2.2 List of Local Calling Exchanges (cont'd) 

Issue Date: 

Exchange 

Block C 
Edmonton 

Fountain Run 

Gamaliel 

Hiseville 

Summer Shade 

Temple Hill 

Block D 
Cave City 

Glasgow Rural (T) 

Lucas 

Effective Date: June I, 2016 

Issued By: /s/ David Davis 
David Davis, General Manager I COO 

Local Calling Area 

Center, Glasgow (City and Rural) (T), Lucas, 
Summer Shade 

Gamaliel, Glasgow (City and Rural) (T), Lucas, 
Temple Hill, Tompkinsville 

Fountain Run, Glasgow (City and Rural) (T), 
Lucas, Temple Hill, Tompkinsville 

Cave City, Center, Glasgow (City and Rural) 
(T) , Horse Cave, Lucas, Park City 

Center, Edmonton, Glasgow (City and Rural) 
(T) , Lucas, Temple Hill 

Fountain Run, Gamaliel, Glasgow (City and 
Rural) (T), Lucas, Summer Shade, 
Tompkinsville 

Canmer, Center, Glasgow (City and Rural) (T), 
Hiseville, Horse Cave, Lucas, Munfordville, 
Park City 

Cave City, Edmonton, Fountain Run, Gamaliel, 
Hiseville, Park City, Summer Shade, Temple 
Hill 

Cave City, Edmonton, Fountain Run, Gamaliel, 
Glasgow (City and Rural) (T), Hiseville, Park 
City, Summer Shade, Temple Hill 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 201 6-00045 dated ____ _ _ _ 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd) 

5.3 Basic Exchange Line Service 

5.3.1 Description 

PSC KY TARIFF NO.3 
SECTION 5 

2nd Revised Sheet No. 7 
Replaces 1st Revised Sheet No.7 

Basic Line Service provides a Customer with a single, voice-grade telephonic 
communications channel that can be used to place or receive one call at a 
time. Basic Lines are provided for connection of Customer-provided single 
station sets or facsimile machines to the public switched telecommunications 
network. Each Basic Line may be configured into a rotary line hunt group 
with other Company-provided Basic Lines. 

Each Basic Line is provided with touchtone feature. (C) 

5.3.2 Rates 
Rates do not include a charge for instrument or other customer premises' 
wiring or equipment. Rates for additional services, including installation 
charges, are shown elsewhere in this Tariff. 

Residential 

Business 

Issue Date: 
Effective Date: June I, 2016 

Issued By: Is/ David Davis 
David Davis, General Manager I COO 

Monthly Rates 
All Exchanges (C) 

$18.00 (I) 

$26.35 (R) 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 20 16-00045 dated ______ _ 

(D) 

(D) 

(D) 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 

PSC KY TARIFF NO. 3 
SECTIONS 

l st Revised Sheet No. 13 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 13 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd) 

5.5 Basic Exchange Trunk Service 

Issue Date: 

5.5.1 Description 

Basic Exchange Trunk Service provides a Business or Residence Customer 
with a single, voice-grade telephonic communications channel that can be 
used to place or receive one call at a time. Basic Exchange Trunks are 
provided for connection of Customer-provided key systems (KEY) or private 
branch exchange (PBX) to the public switched telecommunications network. 
The type of trunk service furnished is based on FCC Administration Number 
and/or type of equipment of Customer-provided equipment. Each Trunk is 
provided with touch-tone signaling. 

5.5.2 Tie Lines 

Tie Lines connect two PBX or equivalent equipment and are furnished at 
rates specified in Section 15 Private Line Service of this Tariff. 

5.5.3 Monthly Service Rates 

Rates do not include a charge for instrument or other customer premises 
wiring or equipment. Rates for additional services are shown elsewhere in 
this Tariff. 

All Exchanges (C) 

Monthly Rate 
KEY 

$26.35 (R) 

Monthly Rate 
PBX 

$26.35 (R) 
(D) 
(D) 
(D) 

Effective Date: June I, 2016 

Issued By: /s/ David Davis 
David Davis, General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 20 16-00045 dated ______ _ 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGETARWF 

14.2 Reserved For Future Use 

Issue Date: 
Effective Date: June I , 2016 

Issued By: Is/ David Davis 
David Davis, General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 20 16-00045 dated ______ _ 

PSC KY T ARWF NO.3 
SECTION 14 

1st Revised Sheet No. 3 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 3 

(T) 
(D) 

(D) 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGETARWF 

14.2 Reserved For Future Use 

Issue Date: 
Effecti ve Date: June I, 2016 

Issued By: /s/ David Davis 
David Davis, General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 2016-00045 dated ______ _ 

PSC KY TARIFF NO.3 
SECTION 14 

2"d Revised Sheet No. 14 
Replaces 1st Revised Sheet No.4 

(T) 
(D) 

(D) 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGETARWF 

PSC KY TARWF NO.3 
SECTION 14 

1st Revised Sheet No. 5 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 5 

14. OPTIONAL EXPANDED AREA CALLING SERVICE (continued) 

14.3 System Wide Plan Rates 

Issue Date: 

Residential 
Business 

Effective Date: June 1, 2016 

Issued By: Is/ David Davis 
David Davis, General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 20 16-00045 dated ______ _ 

Rate per Line per Month 
$19.95 
$28.35 (R) 

~) 
(D) 

(C) 

(C) 



South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Proposed Tariff Pages (with Black Line) 

Exhibit 2 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

5.1 Exchange Service (continued) 

5 .1.2 Area of Operations 

PSC KY TARIFF NO.3 
SECTIONS 

l st Revised Sheet No. 3 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 3 

The following exchanges are included in the Company's Local Exchange 
Tariff: 

Issue Date: 

Exchange 
Bonnieville 
Buffalo 
Canmer 
Cave City 
Center 
Edmonton 
Fountain Run 
Gamaliel 
Glasgow Rural (T) 

Hiseville 
Horse Cave 
Lucas 
Magnolia 
Munfordville 
Summer Shade 
Temple Hill 

Effective Date: June 1. 20 16 

Issued By: /s/ David Davis 
David Davis. General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No 20 16-00045 dated 

CNPA NXX) 
270 531 
270 325 
270 528, 537 
270 773 
270 565 
270 432 
270 434 
270 457 
270 614,670, 678 
270 453 
270 786 
270 646 
270 324 
270 524 
270 428 
270 427 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 

PSC KY TARIFF NO.3 
SECTIONS 

I 51 Revised Sheet No.4 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 4 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd) 

5.1 Exchange Service (Cont'd) 

5.1.3 Maps 

Maps that indicate and defme the exchange limits of the respective 
exchanges are filed with the Kentucky Public Service Commission and are 
included as Attachment B of this Tariff. 

5.2 Local Calling Areas 

Issue Date: 

5.2.1 General 

1. The rates in this Tariff entitle callers to receive local calling (i.e. , toll­
free) to the local calling areas indicated in Section 5.2.2, below. 
Calls to areas not listed in Section 5.2.2 will be subject to applicable 
long di stance charges by the long distance provider. 

2. Exchanges that increase or decrease in the number of callable 
access lines at 3% for more than three (3) months will be moved 
into the appropriate rate block exclusive of callable access lines 
resulting from Optional Expanded Extended Area Calling 
Services. 

Rate Bleel( Lines within the Leeal Calling Area 
A 0 9,000 
B 9,001 14 ,000 
c 14 ,001 20,000 
D Over 20,000 

Effective Date: June I. 20 16 

Issued By: Is/ David Davis 
David Davis. General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 2016-00045 dated 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGETARWF 

PSC KY TARIFF NO. 3 
SECTIONS 

1st Revised Sheet No. 6 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 6 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd) 

5.2 Local Calling Areas (cont'd) 

5.2.2 List of Local Calling Exchanges (cont'd) 

Issue Date: 

Exchange 

Block C 
Edmonton 

Fountain Run 

Gamaliel 

Hiseville 

Summer Shade 

Temple Hill 

Block D 
Cave City 

Glasgow Rural CT) 

Lucas 

Effective Date: June 1. 2016 

Issued By: Is/ David Davis 
David Davis. Genera l Manager I COO 

Local Calling Area 

Center, Glasgow (City and Rural) CT), Lucas, 
Summer Shade 

Gamaliel, Glasgow CCity and Rural) m , Lucas, 
Temple Hill, Tompkinsville 

Fountain Run, Glasgow (City and Rural) CT), 
Lucas, Temple Hill, Tompkinsville 

Cave City, Center, Glasgow (City and Rural) 
ill, Horse Cave, Lucas, Park City 

Center, Edmonton, Glasgow (City and Rural) 
ill, Lucas, Temple Hill 

Fountain Run, Gamaliel, Glasgow (City and 
Rural) CT), Lucas, Summer Shade, 
Tompkinsville 

Canmer, Center, Glasgow (City and Rural) CT), 
Hiseville, Horse Cave, Lucas, Munfordville, 
Park City 

Cave City, Edmonton, Fountain Run, Gamal iel, 
Hiseville, Park City, Summer Shade, Temple 
Hill 

Cave City, Edmonton, Fountain Run, Gamaliel, 
Glasgow (City and Rural) CT>, Hiseville, Park 
City, Summer Shade, Temple Hill 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No 20 16-00045 dated 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGET~F 

PSC KY T ~F NO.3 
SECTION 5 

FH=st-2nd Revised Sheet No. 7 
Replaces ls.tOriginalRevised Sheet No. 7 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd) 

5.3 Basic Exchange Line Service 

5.3.1 Description 
Basic Line Service provides a Customer with a single, voice-grade telephonic 
communications channel that can be used to place or receive one call at a 
time. Basic Lines are provided for connection of Customer-provided single 
station sets or facsimile machines to the public switched telecommunications 
network. Each Basic Line may be configured into a rotary line hunt group 
with other Company-provided Basic Lines. 

Each Basic Line is provided with touchtone feature== -«4 
except as follows: non Toucetone Line service is "grand fathered" to those 
customers weo chose not to subscribe to touchtone service on or before 
March I, 1997. Residential or Business Basic Line Service is mandatory for 
all ne'N customers and/or customers who move service from an existing 
location after March 1, 1997. 

5.3.2 Rates 
Rates do not include a charge for instrument or other customer premises' 
wiring or equipment. Rates for additional services, including installation 
charges, are shown elsewhere in this Tariff. 

Monthly Rates 
Block A Block B Bloc!( C Block D 

All Exchanges (C) 
NonTouchtone Line Res* $16.00 $16.00 $16.00 $16.05 @ 

Non Touchtone Line Bus* $24.35 $24.75 $25. 15 $25.55:!ID 

Residential $16.65 $16.95 $ 17.25 $17.55$18.00(1) 

Business $26.35 $26.75 $27. 15 $27.5526.35 lR) 

* Grand fathered sen'ice limited to existing subscribers prior to March 1, 1997. fD) 
Issue Date: 
Effective Date: June 1. 2016 

Issued By: /s/ David Davis 
David Davis. General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 2016-00045 dated 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 

PSC KY TARIFF NO.3 
SECTION 5 

1st Revised Sheet No. 13 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 13 

5. BASIC LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE (Cont'd) 

5.5 Basic Exchange Trunk Service 

Issue Date: 

5.5.1 Description 

Basic Exchange Trunk Service provides a Business or Residence Customer 
with a single, voice-grade telephonic communications channel that can be 
used to place or receive one call at a time. Basic Exchange Trunks are 
provided for connection of Customer-provided key systems (KEY) or private 
branch exchange (PBX) to the public switched telecommunications network. 
The type of trunk service furnished is based on FCC Administration Number 
and/or type of equipment of Customer-provided equipment. Each Trunk is 
provided with touch-tone signaling. 

5.5.2 Tie Lines 

Tie Lines connect two PBX or equivalent equipment and are furnished at 
rates specified in Section 15 Private Line Service of this Tariff. 

5.5.3 Monthly Service Rates 

Rates do not include a charge for instrument or other customer premises 
wiring or equipment. Rates for additional services are shown elsewhere in 
this Tariff. 

Block AAll Exchanges <C> 
Block B 
Block C 
Block D 

Monthly Rate Monthly Rate 
PBX KEY 

$~26.35@ 

$44.40 
$45.00 
$45.60 

$~26.35(R) 

$58.20jiD 
$59.00jiD 
$59.80JID 

Effective Date: June I. 2016 

Issued By: /s/ David Davis 
David Davis. General Manager I COO 

~ Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 20 16-00045 dated 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGETAreWF 

PSC KY T AreWF NO. 3 
SECTION 14 

ffist:-2"d Revised Sheet No. 2 
Replaces 151 Revised Original Sheet No. 2 

14. OPTIONAL EXPAND ED AREA CALLING SERVICE 

14.1 System-Wide Call Extend Plan Defmition 
An optional calling SePt'ice plan which eKtends the local calling area to additional 
eKchanges on any access li:ne for an additional monthly charge. System-Wide is an 
optional access line class of service that provides for expanded local calling to 
additional exchanges as described in 14.2. 

14.2 System-Wide Call-Extend Plan Scope 
System-Wide includes local calling to the following areas: 

• The Local Calling Area as defined for each exchange in 5 .2.2 of this tariff 
• All Company exchange areas listed in 5.1.2 of this tariff 
• Additional non-Company exchanges not otherwise orovided as Local 

Calling: 
Park City. Glasgow City. Tompkinsville. Greensburg. Hodgenville. 
Bee Springs 

The follo•Ning exchanges may eKpand local calling areas EKtended Area Service 
(EAS) to additional exchanges with Call Extend Plan: 

Exchange 

Bonnieville 

Buffalo 

Canmer 

Ca·te City 

EKisting EAS to: 

Canmer Horse Cave, 
Magnolia, Munfordville 

Canmer, Hodgenville, 
Magnolia 

Bonnievi lle, Buffalo, 
Cave City, Center, 
Horse Cave, Magnolia, 

Canmer, Center, 
Edmonton, 
Glasgo•N, Hiseville, 

Call EKtend Plan to : 

Buffalo, Ca·ve City, Center, 
Edmonton, Fountain Run, 
Gamaliel, Glasgo•N, Hiseville, 
Lucas, Summer Shade, Temple 
HtU 

Bonnieville, Cave City, (T) 
Edmonton, Fountain Run, 
Gamaliel, Glasgow, Hiseville, 
Horse Cave, Lucas, 
Munfordville, Summer Shade, 
Temple Hill 

Edmonton, Fountain Run, 
Gamaliel, Glasgovr, Hiseville, 
Lucas, Summer Shade, 
Temple Hill 

Bonnieville, Buffalo, 

Fountain Run, Gamaliel, 

(C) 
(D) 



Horse Cave, Lucas, MagRolia, 8ummer 8hade, 
Munfordville, Pari< City Temple Hill 

(D) 

Issue Date: IDAIE 
Effective Date: June 1. 201 6 

Issued By: / s/ David Davis 
David Davis. General Manager I COO 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGETAWWF 

14.2 Reserved For Future Use 

PSC KY T AWWF NO.3 
SECTION 14 

1st Revised Sheet No. 3 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 3 

(T) 
(D) 

14 .2 8ystem Wide Call Extend Plan 8cope (continued) 

Exchange Existing EA8 to: 
Center Canmer, Cave City, 

Edmonton, Hiseville, 
Horse CaYe, 

8ummer 8hade 

Edmonton Center, Glasgow, Lucas, 
8ummer 8hade 

Fountain Run Gamaliel, Glasgow, 
Lucas, Temple Hill, 
Tompkinsville 

Gamaliel Fountain Run, Glasgow, 
Lucas, Temple Hill, 
Tompkinsville 

Cave City, Edmonton, 
Fountain Run, Gamaliel, 
Hise,·ille, Lucas, 
Park City, 8ummer 8hade 

Issue Date: 
Effective Date: June I . 20 16 

Issued By: Is/ David Davis 
David Davis. General Manager I COO 

By Authoritv of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No 20 16-00045 dated 

CaJI Extend Plan to: 
Bonnieville, Buffalo, 
Fountain Run, Gamaliel, 
Glasgow, Lucas, Magnolia, 
Temple Hill 

Bon:ue,·ille, Buffalo 
Car.mer, Cave City, Center, 
Fountain Run, Gamaliel, 
Hise,·ille, Horse Cave, 
Magnolia, Munfordville, 
Temple Hill 
BonnieYille, Buffalo, 
Canmer, Cave City, 
Center, Edmonton, 
Hiseville, Horse Cave, 
Magnolia, Munfordville, 
8ummer 8hade 

Bonnieville, Buffalo, 
Canmer, Cave City, 
Center, Edmonton, Hiseville, 
Horse Cave, Magnolia, 
MunfordYille, 8umrner 8hade 

Bonnie•rille, Buffalo, 
Canmer, Center, 
Horse Cave, Magnolia, 
Munfordville, Temple Hill 

) 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF 

PSC KY TARIFF NO.3 
SECTION 14 

fflst-2"d Revised Sheet No. 14 
Replaces 1st RevisedOriginal Sheet No. 4 

14.2 Reserved For Future Use (T) 
(D) 

14.2 8ystem Wide Call extend Plan 8cope (continued) 

exchange existing eA8 to: 
Hise:ville Ca're City, Center, 

Glasgow, Horse Cave, 
Lucas, Park City 

Horse Cave Bonnie•f'ille, Canmer, 
Cave City, Center, 
Hiseville, Munfordville 

Lucas Cave City, edmonton, 
Run, Gamaliel , 
Glasgow, Hiseville, 
Park City, 8ummer 8hade, 
Temple Hill 

Magnolia Bonnieville, Buffalo, 
Canmer, Hodgenville, 
MunfordYille 

MunfordYille Bonnieville, Canmer, 
Cave Ci~', Center, 
Horse Cave, Magnolia 

Issue Date: 
Effective Date: June l. 2016 

Issued By: Is/ David Davis 
David Davis. General Manager I COO 

By Authority of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 20 16-00045 dated 

Call extend Pla-n to: 
Bonnie•rille, Buffalo, 
Canmer, edmonton, 
Hiseville, Fountai-R Run, 
Magnolia, Munford"<'iile, 
8ummer 8hade, Temple Hill 

Buffalo, edmonton, 
Fountain Run, Gamaliel, 
Glasgow, Lucas, 
Magnolia, 8ummer 8hade, 
Temple Hill 

Bonnieville, Buffalo, Fountain 
Canmer, Center, 
Horse Cave, Magnolia, 
Munfordville 

Cave City, Center, 
e dmonton, Fountain Run, 
Gamaliel, Glasgow, 
Hiseville, Lucas, Horse Cave, 
8ummer 8hade, Temple Hill 

edmonton, Fountain Run, 
Gamaliel, Glasgo'N, Buffalo (T) 
Hiseville, Lucas, (T) 
8ummer 8hade, Temple Hill 

(D) 



SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
LOCALEXCHANGETARITF 

PSC KY TARIFF NO. 3 
SECTION 14 

1st Revised Sheet No. 5 
Replaces Original Sheet No. 5 

14. OPTIONAL EXPANDED AREA CALLING SERVICE (continued) 

14 .2 System Wide Call Extend Plan Scope (continued) 

Exchange Existing EAS to: 
Summer Shade Center, Edmonton, 

Glasgow, Lucas, 
Temple Hill 

Temple Hill Fountain Run, 
Gamaliel, Glasgow, 
Lucas, 
Summer Shade, 
TompkinsYille 

14.3 System Wide Plan Rates 

The optional Call Extend Plan monthly rate 
limited to residence and business access 

Call Extend Plan to: 
Bonnieville, Buffalo, 
Canmer, Cave City, 
Fountain R1:Hl, Gamaliel, 
Hiseville, Horse Cave, 
Magnolia, Munfordville 

Bon.~je,lille, Buffalo, 
Camner, Cave City, 
Center, Edmonton, 
Hiseville, Magnolia, 
MunfordYille, Temple Hill 

lines and KEY/PBX trunk lines $5.00 SWCE 

Residential 
Business 

Issue Date: 
Effective Date: June l. 20 16 

Issued By: Is/ David Davis 
David Davis. General Manager I COO 

By Autboritv of Order of the Public Service Commission in 
Case No. 2016-00045 dated 

Rate per Line per Month 
$19.95 
$28.35 (R) 

(D) 

(D) 
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South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 20 16-00045 

CUSTOMER NOTICE AFFIDAVIT 

AFFIDAVIT 

Exhibit 3 

I, David R. Davis, am a representative of South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp .. 
Inc. and am authorized to make this statement on its behalf. 

I attest that the customer notice accompanying this affidavit was sent to all customers as a 
bill insert on February 15 and March 1, 2016, in accordance with Section 17(2) of 807 KAR 
5:00 I . I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Signature: a~ 
Subscribed and sworn to me before thi4tL day of / l7f}(lt!- /] , 2016. 

My commission expires: ¥f-o 
7 



South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
Case 2016-00045 

Exhibit 3 

On or around March 3, 2016, South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp. has or will file with the KY 
Public Service Commission (PSC) an increase in the residential basic local service rate due to the Federal 
Communications Commission (FCC) mandate. 

This increase is mandated by the recent changes enacted by the FCC which set minimal local service 
residential rate levels as a condition of continued receipt of federal high cost support. We had no choice 
but to make these changes to avoid loss of federal support that allows us to provide advanced voice and 
broadband services vital to the economic health of our community. 

With this change, residential rates for all members who do not subscribe to the system wide calling plan 
will increase. Business rates are being reduced with this filing. A list of proposed rate changes is 
summarized below: 

Block A Block B Block C Block D 

Current Revised Current Revised Current Revised Current Revised 

Residential 

Basic line $ 16.65 $ 18.00 $ 16.95 $ 18.00 $ 17.25 $ 18.00 $ 17.55 $ 18.00 

Res Rotary (becomes Basic) $ 16.00 $ 18.00 $ 16.00 $ 18.00 $ 16.00 $ 18.00 $ 16.05 $ 18.00 

System Wide Residentia l $ 19.95 $ 19.95 $ 19.95 $ 19.95 $ 19.95 $ 19.95 $ 19.95 $ 19.95 

Business Service 

Basic Line $ 26.35 $ 26.35 $ 26.75 $ 26.35 $ 27. 15 $ 26.35 $ 27.55 $ 26.35 

Biz Rotary (becomes Basic) $ 24.35 $ 26.35 $ 24.75 $ 26.35 $ 25.1 5 $ 26.35 $ 25.55 $ 26.35 

If approved by the PSC, the effective date of this rate change will be June I, 2016. We anticipate the 
average increase to residential subscribers to be 3.2% and the average decrease to business subscribers to 
be 3.2%. 

You may examine this application at the offices of South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. 
located at 1399 Happy Valley Road, Glasgow, KY 42142 during regular business hours or at the offices 
of the K Y PSC located at 2 11 Sower Blvd. , Frankfort, K Y Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m., or through the commission 's Web site at httn : psc. ky.gov. 

Comments regarding the application may be submitted to the PSC through its Web site or by mail to 
Public Service Commission, Post Office Box 6 15, Frankfort, KY 40602. Rates contained in this notice are 
the rates proposed by South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., however, the PSC may order rates to 
be charged that differ from the proposed rates contained in this notice. 

You may submit a timely written request for intervention to the Public Service Commission, Post Office 
Box 615, Frankfort, KY 40602, establishing the grounds for the request inc luding the status and interest 
of the party. If the Commission does not receive a written request for intervention within thirty (30) days 
of initial publication or mailing of this notice, the Commission may take final action on the application. 
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South Central Rural Telephone 
==========-Cooperative Corporation, Inc.======== 

Communications 

Mr. Jeff Derouen, Executive Director 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615 
Frankfort, K Y 40602-0615 

January 12,2016 

Dear Mr. Derouen: 

South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. ("SCRTC") gives this notice pursuant to 807 
KAR 5:001 Section 16(2) of its intent to file no sooner than thirty (30) days from today, but not 
more than sixty (60) days from today, an application for a general adjustment in its rates. The 
general adjustment in rates will be supported by a twelve (12) month historical test period that 
may include adjustments for known and measurable changes. 

The anticipated rate application is intended to meet the rate floor mandated in 47 CFR § 54.318, 
compliance with which is required to ensure that SCRTC continues to receive high cost support 
that is essential to its operations. (See In the matter of Connect America Fund, Report and Order 
and Further Notice ofProposed Rulemaking, FCC 11-161 (Nov. 18, 2011 ).) 

The FCC's June 10,2014 Order (See Report and Order, Declaratory Ruling, Order, 
Memorandum Opinion And Order, Seventh Order On Reconsideration, and Further Notice of 
Proposed Rulemaking, FCC 14-54) requires SCRTC to have reported line rates greater than or 
equal to $18, commencing July 1, 2016 (reflecting rates in effect as of June 1, 20 16)1

• 

A copy of this notice is being emailed to the Attorney General's Office of Rate Intervention by 
electronic mail at rateintervention@ag.ky.gov. 

Please refer any questions to me at 270-678-2111 or email to David.Davis@scrtc.net. 

David R. Davis, General Manager I COO 

Cc via email: Jim Stevens, KY PSC 
Eileen Bodamer, Bodamer Consulting 

1 Paragraph 80. 

P.O. Box 159 • Glasgow, Kentucky 42142-0159 
(270) 678-2111 or (270) 528-2361 • fax (270) 678-3030 • www.scrtc.com 
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Eileen Bodamer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

To whom it concerns, 

Donnie Bennett < Donnie_Bennett@scrtc.net> 
Tuesday, January 12, 2016 4:39 PM 
'rateintervention@ag.ky.gov' 
'wjstevens@ky.gov'; Eileen Bodamer 
Notice of Rate Floor Increase as mandated in 47 CFR § 54.318 
Rate Floor Increase Notice 1-12-2015.pdf 

Exhibit 4 

Find attached an electronic copy of Notice of Rate Increase addressed to the Ky. PSC's Executive Directory, Mr. Jeff 
Derouen. If you have any questions contact me via phone or email. 

Thanks, 

1Jo.nnie e. 9Jennett 
Regulatory & Customer Service Mgr. 
South Central Rural Tel. Coop. Corp. Inc. 

Ph. 270-67 8 -8225, Cell. 270-670-5959 

Fax. 2 7 0-6 7 8-3 0 3 0 

The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you 
are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
e-mail message in error, please reply to the sender and delete the message permanently. 
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A~ 10 chc Papaworlt R<d!.'CIIOJI Aa of I 09~. "' 01~ moy n01 con<!uct 0< spomor. 1:1d a- IS no< rcq-J~red 10 respoo-.d "'· 1 ~la:doo o( ill1"onnotion 110lca il lkJ'Ityo • valid OMIJ ccm!rolnumbct The valid 
OMB <0111101 oomb<r for lllis infimo,;orion col!<oroo• "0512.0031 The'"',. requiTed"'.....,.,. d>is mfum>alloo colla:1>cm ,. eslliD.tled tv ••-...;< 4 hours pe - ll'dl:d>~ til< l!fr>< for ,.,.;...m. ,_.."""""· 
~ coitli~ dw .....-ces. ~ 11\d miiDta:nu>J die dill needed. ond """'plcnn~ nd ~"'!: the«>ll<:aion of~nlbnno..,.. 

USDA·RUS Thu dlt!a will I>< kJtd b-•IICJ$ 10 mio .ooor jiNJJtcUJI rln-. r- rrtpcnJc is ' "f"lrd IN 1 (,S.C. 90/ Cf SCI 

a not .sub/trt lO ft::Mra/ 11:-.,.:s aJ ruafauofU returliiiX COitfo/f!llttfal lrifll'llltUIOIJ. M.i/1 br VOLt~ as COIIfl.tf~tt'aL 

BORROWER NAME 

OPERATING REPORT FOR 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS 

South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative 

IN:>TRUC170NS..subn!lf r~port to RUS h"/tAm W dtrj•.t aft~rclau of tht' pmod PERIOD ENOII>G 1 BORROWER DESIGNATION 
For dttailed lru!tuctions. :s« RUS Built/In 1144-1 Rtport ml\'bol~ doi/JJ~ onh- December , 2014 KY0505 

CERTIFICATION 

Wt lm>!bj «rfify tftat Jilt entnes in tins np011 art' in accol'dallct .,.;,;, the QC:COfl/lts and othtt rtcnrds of tlrt s.>SitJII and rt'jlectilte stallls o/the system 

to the bat of our latowl~dge and bell~ 
ALL INSURANCE REQ UIRED BY 1 C fR PART 1788, CHAPTER X'VIl, R US, W~ I N ..ORC E DURING T ilE R EPORTING PERIOD A 'D 
RE EWALS HAVE BEEt OBTAI ED FOR ALL POLIC I ES. 

OURING I"H I:. I'I:.RIUU COVt:Rt:l> HY 1111 IU::I'O R I I'UR S A1 I 1"0 I'AR I 17111! OF7L ~R CHAI"I t: l< XV II 
(Check one ot the folio .<Nt!J} 

0 AA ol h obl>gatiOilS under lhe RUS loan Ooa.ments 
ha..e !:>een fulfi.led rn all moterl<ol respeas. 

0 Thero hilS bun a c!e!a.h In the lut!illme<lt ollhe objigabOn! 
under the RUS loan documents Sa.d defaU'l(s) os/are 
specll!cal y c!esaibed '"the Te'ecorn Ooera:Jng Repor~ 

DATE 

PART A. BAlANCE SHEET 

BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE !IALANCE 

ASSETS PRIOR YEAR END Of' PERJOD LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY PRIOR YEAR END Of PERIOD 

~URRENT ASSETS • CURRENT LIABILITIES 

1. Ca$h and EqUtValen!s 3,878,821 3,617,135 25. Aecxlunts Payable 2 ,964, 612 3,582,446 

2 CaSh-R\JS ConstructJoo Fund 0 026 Noles Payable 0 0 

3 Aflilla!es · 27. Advance Bl~ngs and Payments 0 0 

a . T eleoom. Accounts ReceNable 1,166,246 452.735 28. Customer Depos~s 270,307 263,997 

b Other Accounts Receivable 0 0 29. Current Mat. UT Debt 3,050,923 3,180,181 

c. Notes Receivable 0 0 30. Current Mat UT Debt-Rur Oev. 0 0 
4 . Noo-Aifdtates. 

. ~ ... ; .. .. 
31 Current Mat·Cap~al Leases 0 0 

a Telecom. Accounts Receivable 0 0 32. Income Taxes Accrued 20,606 ( 2,053,493) 

b Other Accounts Recetvable 1 ,53 9,157 1,442 ,0 95 33 Othe< Taxes Acct\Jed (167' 2011 (211,092) 

c Notes Rec91vable 0 0 34. Other Current La~·t- 1,778 , 434 1,897,398 

5. lnterllfit and Dividends ReceiVable 4 ,859 4 ,859 35. Total Cu1T8nt Liabilities (25 thru 34) 7,917,681 6,659,437 

6. Mat anal-Regulated 2,626,935 2,035,200 LONG-TERM DEBT 

7. Materlal-Nonregulated 710,103 865,260 36. Funded Debt·RUS Notes 0 0 

8 Prepayments 1,506,196 1,604,564 37. Funded Debt·RTB Notes 0 0 

9 . Other CUrren! Assets 0 0 38 Funded Debt-FFB Notes 357,959 0 

10. Total Current Assots (1 Thru 9) 11,432.317 10,021,648 39 Funded Debt-other 0 0 

NONCURRENT ASSETS ·•· 40. Funded Debt-Rural Develop. Loan 0 0 

11. Investment In A.fWated Compan:es 41. Premrum(Discount)on UT Debt 0 0 

a Rural Oeve!opment 0 0 42 Reacquired Debt 0 0 

b. Nonrural Development 79,670,914 77,212,786 43. Obligations Under CapHal Lease 0 0 

12 Other Investments ' 44. Adv. From Affiliated Companies 0 0 

a. Rllal Development 0 0 45. Other Long-Term Debt 0 0 

b. Nonrural Development 39,688,042 41, 239,930 46. Total l ong-Term Debt (36 thru 45) 357,959 0 

13 Norregu/a!ed Investments 6,767 321,935 OTHER UAB. & DEF. CREDITS 

14 Othe< NoncuT8111 Assets 0 0 4 7. Othe< Long· T enn l.Jabilrt1es 15,516 ,300 11,893,323 

15 Deferred Charges 323 895 2 3 47 602 48 Other Dolemld Ctlldits 15,237,538 15,343,646 

16 Jurisdictional Differences 0 0 49. Other Jurisdictional Differences 0 0 

17 Total Noncurrent Assets (11 thru 16) 119.689,618 121, l:l2, 253 50. Total Other UII>L'Ile5 and Deferted Ctealls (47111ry 49) 30,753,838 27,236,969 

PLANT, PROPERTY, A ND EQUIPMENT EQUITY 

18 Telecom. Plant-In-Service 175,217,686 ].82,477,678 51. Cap Stock Outstand. & Subscribed 0 0 

19 Property Held for Future Use 0 0 52. Addttlonal Paod-fn.Capilal 0 0 

20 Plant Under Construcbon 5,311,217 6 ,292,608 53 Treasury Stocl< 0 0 

21 Plant Adi , Nonop P!ant & Good'Nil 0 054 Members hiD and Cap Certificates 0 n 

22 less Accumulated Depreaahon 135 6 29 418 14 0 330 107 55. Other Capttll 1, 483 ,927 1 , 580,470 

23. Not Plant (18 thru 21 lass 22) 44 ,899 , 4 85 48,440 ,179 56. Patronage Capul Ctlldtts 50,733 , 871 43 4 03, 479 

~4. TOTAL ASSETS (10+1 7+23) 57. Relalned Eamtngs or Margins 84 774. 144 100,703 925 

58. Total Equity (51 thru 57) 136 991 9G2 1145 687' 874 
59. TOTAL UA.BILmES AND EQUITY (35+~50+58) 

176 021 420 179,584 280 176,021,420 179,584,280 

Total Equrty: 81 . 13\-% of Total Assets Page 1 of 6 



I -·-,...lt-11- ---,...-·-11,0 .. _ 
Case 2016-00045 Exhibit 5 

USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION 

KYOSOS 
OPERATING REPORT FOR 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING 

INSTRUCTION$- See RUS Bulletin 1744-2 
December. 2014 

PART B. STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS OR MARGINS 

ITEM 
PRIOR YEAR THIS YEAR 

1. Local Network Services Revenues 7 , 618,760 7 , 393,589 

2. Network Access Services Revenues 12,985,780 12,879,162 

3. Long Distance Network Services Revenues 0 0 

4. Carrier Billing and Collection Revenues 4 3 2, 02 4 4 32 , 870 

5. Miscellaneous Revenues 1, 1 99,769 1,227,313 

6. Uncollectible Revenues 8,606 19, 920 

7. Net Operating Revenues (1 thru 5 less 6) 22 ,227, 727 21' 913' 014 

8. Plant Specific Operations Expense 4,754 ,963 4,438,695 

9. Plant Nonspecific Operations Expense (Excluding Depreciation & Amortization) 2 ,105,389 2, 4 28 , 34 9 

10. Depreciation Expense 9,306,300 9, 150,71 6 

11 . Amortization Expense 0 0 

12. Customer Operations Expense 1, 627 , 515 1 ,755 ,678 

13. Corporate Operations Expense 2 , 815 ,235 2,506,372 

14. Total Operating Expenses (8 thru 13) <10.609,402 20 ,279,810 

15. Operating Income or Margins (7 less 14) 1,618 , 325 1 ,633,204 

16. Other Operating Income and Expenses 0 0 

17. State and Local Taxes 0 0 

18. Federal Income Taxes 0 0 

19. Other Taxes 1, 343,699 1,388, 8 5 8 

20. Total Operating Taxes (17+18+19) 1,3 43,699 1,388 , 858 

21 . Net Operating Income or Margins (15+16-20) 274,626 244 . 346 

22. Interest on Funded Debt 31 '4 23 105, 21 6 

23. Interest Expense -Capital Leases 0 0 

24. Other Interest Expense 0 0 

25. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 144 ,765 223,230 

26. Total Fixed Charges (22+23+24-25) (113,3 42) ( 118,014 ) 

27. Nonoperating Net Income 1, 193' 525 14' 194' 888 

28. Extraordinary Items 0 0 

29. Jurisdictional Differences 0 0 

30. Nonregulaled Net Income (5, 991 ,204) (4 , 217,38 0 ) 

31 . Total Net Income or Margins (21+27+28+29+30-26) (4 4 09 7 11) 10 339 868 

32. Total Taxes Based on Income 0 0 

33. Retained Earnings or Margins Beginning-of-Year 87 441 205 84 774 '144 

34. Miscellaneous Credits Year-Io-Date 22,169, 554 2 04 ,060 

35. Dividends Declared (Common) 0 0 

36. Dividends Declared (Preferred) 0 0 

37. Other Debits Year-to-Date 19 8 05 700 220 835 

38. Transfers to Patronage Capital 621 ,204 (5,606, 688) 

39. Retained Earnings or Margins End-of-Period [(31+33+34)- (35+36+37+38)] 84 ,774 ' 144 100,703 ,925 

40. Patronage Capital Beginning-of-Year 64,604,965 50 , 733,871 

41 . Transfers to Patronage Capital 621.204 (5, 606, 688) 

42. Patronage Capital Credits Retired 14, 492, 298 1 ,723,704 

43. Patronage Capital End-of-Year (40+41-42) 50 , 733,871 43, 4 03,479 

44. Annual Debt Service Payments 34 6 ,536 218,628 

45. Cash Ratio [(14+20-10-11) 17] 0.5690 0. 5713 

46. Operating Accrual Ratio [(14+20+26) I 7] 0.9825 0.9835 

47. TIER [(31+26) /26] 39 .9062 -86.6 156 

48. DSCR ((31+26+10+11} / 44] 13 . 8030 88.6097 

Page 2 of 6 



South Central Rural Telephone Coop. Corp., Inc. Case 2016-00045 

Exhibit 6 



- - -- · - - - - - -~-- -. ·-- - - - - ·-.- ·· - · ·- - --,...-·- .. ··-
Case 2016-00045 

SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

Report on Audit of Financial Statements 
and Supplemental Data 

For the Years Ended 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

'-"- l ll lrJI\ V 
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Independent Auditors' Report 

Financial Statements: 

Balance Sheets 

Statements of Operations 

Statements of Comprehensive Income 

CONTENTS 

Statements of Patronage Capital and Other Equities 

Statements of Cash Flows 

Notes to Financial Statements 

Supplemental Data: 

Statistical and Analytical Information 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based 
on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed 
in Accordance With Government Auditing 
Standards 

Independent Auditors Report on Compliances with Aspects of 
Contractual Agreements and Regulatory Requirements 
For Telephone Borrowers 

~J"\IIIUH V 

Pages 
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18-19 
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Cmdy L. Greer, CPA • L. Joe Rutledge, CPA • Jonathan W. Belcher, CPA • R. Brent Billingsley, CPA 

Sk1p R. Campbell, CPA • Samm1e D. Parsley, CPA • Ryan Mos1er, CPA • Jenna B. Pace, CPA 

Independent Auditors' Report 
Board of Directors 
South Central Rural Telephone 

Cooperative Corporation, Inc. 
Glasgow, Kentucky 42141 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of South Central Rural Telephone 
Cooperative Corporation, Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2015 and 
2014, and the related statements of operations, comprehensive income, changes in patronage 
capital and other equities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinions. 

Page 1 

410 Scutt·~ Broad\'/a'.' • Glas O'N 1\entuck 42141 • Oftlce 270.651 .2163 • Fax. 271J.651 .6677 • 'lNNI.cmr-c Ja.corn 



Case 2016-00045 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc., as of June 
30, 2015 and 2014, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the years then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Supplemental Data 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s basic financial statements. 
The accompanying supplemental data on pages 18 and 19 is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. This data is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, 
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the supplemental data in pages 18 and 19 are fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 
20, 2015, on our consideration of the South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s 
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe 
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

Certified Public Accountants 
Glasgow, Kentucky 

September 20, 2015 

Page 2 
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SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
BALANCE SHEETS 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Current assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Temporary cash investments 

Accounts and notes receivable , less 
allowance for doubtful accounts 
of $13,978 in 2015 and $17,451 
in 2014 

Materials and supplies at average cost 
Accrued interest receivable 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Other assets: 
Marketable securities 
Nonregulated investments 
Investment in affiliated companies 
Other deferred charges 

Total other assets 

Telephone plant, at cost (substantially 
all pledged as collateral on long-
term debt to RUS): 

Telephone plant in service 
Telephone plant under construction 

Total 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Telephone plant, net 

Continued 
Page 3 

2015 2014 

$ 4,444,160 $ 5,803,829 
400,000 400,000 

827,742 932,419 
2,738,653 2,971 ,861 

4,859 4,859 
3,752,135 1,939,605 

12,167,549 12,052,573 

40,129,510 40,249,167 
857,139 1,563,354 

72,209,642 74,565,740 
4,157,929 1,297,458 

117,354,220 117,675,719 

184,370,396 176,422,771 
7,768,427 7,306,059 

192,138,823 183,728,830 

143,738,957 137,013,065 

48,399,866 46,715,765 

$ 177,921 ,635 $ 176,444,057 



Case 2016-00045 

Current liabilities: 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 

Total current liabilities 

Long-term liabilities: 
Long-term obligation to RUS and RTB 
Other long-term liabilities 

Total long-term liabilities 

Other Liabilities 
Deferred taxes 

Total other liabilities 

Commitments 

Members' equities: 
Patronage capital 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Other equities 
Other member capital 

Total members' equities 

$ 

2015 

1,606,221 $ 
4,687,320 
3,008,558 
9,302,099 

11 ,391 ,814 
11 ,391 ,814 

15,520,411 
15,520,411 

50,086,074 
(8,879,349) 
98,925,564 

2014 

3,114,353 
5,146,722 
2,871 ,631 

11 ,132,706 

351 ,737 
10,515,644 
10,867,381 

15,339,330 
15,339,330 

54,417,835 
(8,568,232) 
91 ,778,405 

1,476,632 
139,104,640 

1,575,022 
141 ,707,311 

$177,921 ,635 $ 176,444,057 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of the financial statements. 
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Case 2016-00045 

SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 
Operating revenues: 

Basic local network service $ 7,303,580 
Network access services revenues 12,808,359 
Carrier billing and collection 430,314 
Miscellaneous 1,310,239 

Total operating revenues 21 ,852,492 

Operating expenses: 
Plant specific operations 4,604,232 
Plant nonspecific operations 2,450,587 
Depreciation and amortization 9,196,787 
Customer operations 1,817,563 
Corporate operations 2,211 ,301 
Other operating taxes 1,149,318 

Total operating expenses 21,429,788 

Operating income 422,704 

Nonoperating net income 11 ,169,662 

Provision for income taxes (4,022,503) 

Income before interest charges 7,569,863 

Interest on long-term debt to RUS, net 
of interest capitalized of $241 ,585 
in 2015 and $217,281 in 2014 

Nonregulated net income (loss) {2 ,923,169) 

Net income $ 4,646,694 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of the financial statements. 
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2014 

$ 7,514,374 
13,552,985 

431 ,297 
1,172,608 

22,671 ,264 

4,679,914 
2,180,071 
8,978,849 
1,675,309 
2,641 ,280 
1,103,574 

21 ,258,997 

1,412,267 

13,660,855 

(4,069,994) 

11 ,003,128 

(65,389) 

{4,947,243) 

$ 5,990,496 
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Case 2016-00045 

SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

Net income 

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 

$ 4,646,694 

Other comprehensive income (loss) 
Postretirement benefit other than pension: 

Unrecognized loss on assets (311 ,117) 

Comprehensive income $ 4,335,577 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of the financial statements. 
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2014 

$ 5,990,496 

3,589,086 

$ 9,579,582 
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Case 2016-00045 

SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Assignable 
Patrona~e Ca~ital 

Ass1gnea ealance 

Balances, July 1, 201 3 $ (4,915,335) $ 65,321,556 $ 60.406,221 

Distribution of patronage 
capital (2,037,61 7) (2,037 ,617) 

Patronage capital assigned 
for the year ended 
December 31, 2013 5,390.433 (5,390.433) 

Retirement of patronage 
capital of estates 
of deceased members (566,622) (566,622) 

Transfer of unclaimed 
patronage capital 216,218 216,218 

Postretirement benefit other than pension 
Unrecognized loss on assets 

Net income for the year 
ended June 30, 2014: 

Operating margins (3,600,365) (3,600,365) 
Nonoperating margins 

Balances, June 30, 2014 (2,909,049) 57 ,326,884 54,417,835 

Distribution of patronage 
capital (1,525,566) (1,525,566) 

Patronage capital assigned 
for the year ended 
December 31 , 2014 3,140,518 (3,140,518) 

Retirement of patronage 
capital of estates 
of deceased members (521,661 ) (521,661) 

Transfer of unclaimed 
patronage capital 215,931 215,931 

Postretirement benefit other than pension 
Unrecognized loss on assets 

Recallocation of prior year allocated loss (5,360,467) 5,360,467 

Net income for the year ended 
June 30, 2015: 

Operating margins (2,500.465) (2,500,465) 
Nonoperating margins 

Balances, June 30, 2015 $ (7.41 3,532) $ 57.499,606 $ 50,086,074 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of the financial statements. 
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Accumulated 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income (Loss} 

$ (12,157,318) 

3,589,086 

(8,568,232) 

(311 ,117) 

$ (8,879,349) 

Other Eguities 

$ 82,187,544 

9,590,861 

91 ,778.405 

7,147,159 

$ 98,925,564 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 
Cash flows from operating activities: 

Net income $ 4,646,694 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 9,196,787 
Deferred taxes on income 181 ,081 
Changes in operating assets and 

liabilities: 
Decrease (increase) in temporary cash 

investments 
Decrease (increase) in accounts and 

notes receivable 104,677 
Decrease (increase) in inventory 233,208 
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses (1,812,530) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (459,402) 
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 136,927 

Net cash provided by operating 
activities 12,227,442 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (7,586,116) 
Plant removal costs (170,169) 
Salvage recovered from retirement of plant 133,715 
Decrease (increase) in nonregulated investment 706,215 
Decrease (increase) in other deferred charges (2,860,4 71) 
{Increase) in investment in affi liated companies 2,356 ,098 
Purchases of Marketable Securities (7,033,657) 
Redemptions of Marketable Securities 7,153,314 

Net cash used in investing activities {7,301 ,071) 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of the financial statements. 
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2014 

$ 5,990,496 

8,978,849 
105,883 

1,300,000 

669,028 
786,757 

(239,071) 
1,592,689 

{47,857) 

19,136,774 

(6 ,994,161) 
(154,373) 
102,814 
504,441 

(1,1 47,395) 
(160,987) 

(4,632,266) 
3,811 ,184 

{8,670,743) 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, CONCLUDED 
For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Cash flows from financing activities: 
Distributions of patronage capital 
Retirements of patronage capital 
Principal payments to Federal Financing Bank 
Increase (decrease) in long-term liabilities 
Increase (decrease) in other member capital 
Transfers of unclaimed patronage capital 

Net cash provided (used) in 
financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and 
cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information: 
Cash paid during the year for: 

Interest ($241 ,585 capitalized in 2015 
and 217,281 in 2014) 

Income taxes 

2015 2014 

$ (1,525,566) $ (2,037,617) 
(566,622) (566,622) 

(3,114,353) (3,716,701) 
(1,521 ,936) (2,579, 187) 

226,506 128,116 
215,931 216,218 

(6,286,040) (8,555,793) 

(1 ,359,669) 1,910,238 

5,803,829 3,893,591 

$ 4,444,160 $ 5,803,829 

$ 148,297 $ 362,286 
$ 5,070,000 $ 3,964,000 

The accompanying notes are an integral 
part of the financial statements. 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

General: 

The Cooperative maintains its accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed 
for telephone companies by the Federal Communications Commission. The financial statements reflect 
the application of certain accounting policies described in this note. 

Nature of Business: 

South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc., provides telephone service in a nine­
county area of south central Kentucky. The Company grants credit to customers, substantially all of 
whom are local residents and commercial businesses. 

Estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires the use of management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reporting amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabil ities at the date of the financial 
statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 

Telephone Plant: 

The telephone plant in service and under construction at June 30, 2015 and 2014 is stated substantially 
at original cost, which includes material , labor, transportation and such indirect items as engineering, 
supervision, employee fringe benefits and interest on funds used during construction. As property units 
are retired in the ordinary course of business, the cost of the property plus removal cost, less salvage, is 
charged to accumulated depreciation. Listed below are the major classes of the telephone plant as of 
June 30, 2015 and 2014: 

Organization 
Land 
Buildings 
Central Office Equipment 
Station Equipment 
Cable and Wire Facilities 
Furniture and Office Equipment 
General Purpose Computers 
Vehicles 
Garage and Work Equpiment 

Depreciation: 

$ 

$ 

2015 2014 

20,039 $ 20,039 
522,451 520,950 

7,742,014 7,665,613 
48,989,629 49,169,998 

997,697 997,697 
115,349,074 108,254,811 

705,202 719,099 
4,156,630 3,891,903 
5,752,140 5,047,141 

135,520 135,520 
184,370,396 .;...$ _ 1_7_6;._,42_2...;.., 7_7_1 

Depreciation 
Rate 

2.70% 
7.5-11.9% 

2.2-9.4% 
7.50% 
15.80% 

10.1-12.1% 
7.50% 

Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method designed to amortize the cost of various classes of 
depreciable assets over their estimated useful lives. 

Depreciation for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $9,196,787 and $8,978,849 respectively. 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued: 

Deregulated Customer Premises Equipment: 

Deregulated CPE is stated at cost. The Cooperative provides for depreciation on a straight-line basis at 
an annual rate of depreciation which will amortize the cost of the equipment over its estimated useful 
life. 

Nonregulated Investments: 

This balance reflects the Cooperative's permanent investment in deregulated CPE, net of applicable 
depreciation, plus deregulated inventory and accounts receivable, less deregulated accounts payable. 

Following is a summary of net income (loss) from deregulated operations for the years ending June 30, 
2015 and 2014: 

Income from operations 
Expenses 

Net income (loss) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

2015 

$ 17,866,467 
(20.789.636) 

$ (2,923.169) 

2014 

$ 15,684,571 
(20.631 .814) 

$ (4,947,243) 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Cooperative considers all highly liquid debt instruments 
purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Accounts and Notes Receivable: 

Included in accounts and notes receivable at June 30, 2015 and 2014, is unbilled revenue of $7,893 and 
$9,090, respectively. The Company estimates uncollectable accounts as a percentage of monthly 
revenues and compares this to invoices dated over 90 days when they are considered uncollectible. 
The board of directors write off receivables as a charge to the allowance for credit losses, in their 
estimation, it is probable that the receivable is worthless. 

Other Member Capital: 

This balance represents unclaimed distributions of patronage capital. After a statutory waiting period, 
these balances will be re-assigned to the Cooperative's existing patrons. 

Inventories: 
Inventory is valued at average cost. Inventory consists of materials and expendable supplies held for 
future consumption or capitalization. The cost is recorded as an expense or capitalized as inventory 
items are consumed. 

Subsequent Even~: 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 20, 2015, the date which the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Concluded: 

Related Party Transactions: 

The Company was indebted to 100% owned subsidiary (South Central Telcom, LLC) in the amount of 
$1,987,480 and $1 ,875,842 for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 respectively. 

South Central Telcom, LLC pays South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative for switch port costs and 
billing and collection services on a monthly basis. 

South Central Telcom, LLC provides content to South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative for its cable 
television services. Content is charged on a monthly basis at cost plus 1 0% to the Cooperative through 
September 26, 2014. Effective September 26, 2014, content is charged on a monthly basis at cost plus 
5% to the Cooperative. 

South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative performs and contracts construction services for the 
addition of plant and infrastructure for its subsidiary. These amounts are billed to the subsidiary when 
completed and ready to be placed in service. As of June 30, 2015 and 2014, South Central Rural 
Telephone had $3,904,191 and $871 ,948 of construction included in deferred charges for South Central 
Telcom, LLC. 

Investment in Affiliated Companies: 

This balance reflects the Cooperative's investment in partnerships and limited liability companies with 
other telephone companies in Kentucky, for the purpose of providing cellular telephone services and 
local telephone service. The investment is accounted for using the equity method . Investments in 
affiliated companies are listed as follows: 

RSA #3 Partnership 
RSA #4 Partnership 
Cumberland Cellular Partnership 
Bluegrass Network, LLC 
Bluegrass Telcom, LLC 
South Central Telcom, LLC 

Percentage 
Owned 

25% 
50% 

12.5% 
20% 
20% 
100% 
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2015 

$ 19,031 ,219 
29,762,597 

6,910,057 
4 ,570,308 

326,680 
11 ,608,781 

$ 72 ,209,642 

2014 

$ 19,066,785 
30,294,064 
6,754,487 
3,881 ,048 

320,997 
14,248,359 

$ 74,565,740 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

2. Long-Term Debt: 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Long-term debt is represented by mortgage notes payable to the United States of America. Principal 
and interest payments are due in quarterly installments. The notes are scheduled to be repaid during 
the fiscal year 2016. At June 30, 2015, the Cooperative had exhausted its advance payments in fiscal 
year 2015. The schedule of the amounts due in 2016 are as follows: 

2015 2014 
Due to United States of America 

4 .1710% First Mortgage Notes- FFB $ 1,606,221 $ 4,720,574 
Advance Payments 1,254,484 

1,606,221 3,466,090 

Less current maturities (1 ,606,221) (3, 114,353) 

Total $ $ 351,737 

The maturities of long-term debt for each of the five years succeeding the balance 
sheet date is as follows: 

2016 
Total 

1,606,221 
$ 1,606,221 

The long-term debt agreements and the bylaws of the Cooperative contain restrictions on the return to 
patrons of capital credits. These restrictions require the maintenance of defined amounts of members' 
equity and working capital. 

3. Cash and Temporary Investments: 

All deposits are in various financial institutions and are carried at cost. Temporary Investments reflect 
Certificates of Deposit held at various financial institutions. Insured amounts reflect those covered by 
FDIC or by collateral pledged by the respective financial institutions. 

2015 2014 

Carrying Bank Carrying Bank 
Amount Balance Amount Balance 

Insured $4,844,160 $ 5,717,024 $5,320,229 $5,320,229 

Uninsured: 
U ncollateralized 883,600 1,153,690 

Total cash and 
temporary investments $ 4,844,16Q $ 5,Z17,Q24 $ 6,2Q3,829 $ 6 ,4Z3,~t19 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

4. Pension Plan: 

The Cooperative has a defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all of its employees. In 
October, 1988, the Cooperative approved the retroactive purchase of all prior service benefits as of 
December 31, 1988, at a cost of $487,804. Contributions to the Plan for the years ended June 30, 2015 
and 2014 were $1 ,138,310 and $1,081,151, respectively. The Plan has been approved by the Internal 
Revenue Service. As the Cooperative is only one of several employers participating in the Plan, it is not 
practicable to determine if the vested benefits of the Cooperative's employees exceed the Cooperative's 
portion of the Plan assets. 

The following table presents certain information regarding the Plan's status as a whole, derived from 
actuarial valuations performed as of the dates indicated: 

Fair value of plan assets 
Present value of accumulated benefits 

Overfunded/(Unfunded) 

Weighted - average assumptions 
as of January 1: 

Valuation interest rate 
Expected return on plan assets 

Rate of compensation increase 

5. Income Taxes: 

Pension Benefits 

January 1 I 2015 
$ 1 ,637,126,366 

(1 169011 081999) 

$ (52,982,633) 

January 112014 
$ 1 ,532,37 4,435 

(1 15991861 ,485) 

$ (67.487,050) 

Pension Benefits 

January 1 I 2015 

7.00% 
7.00% 

age related 

January 112014 

7.25% 
7.25% 

age related 

The Corporation has been exempt from federal income taxes as a cooperative telephone company 
under Section 501 (c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code. In 1991 , the Internal Revenue Service issued a 
Technical Advice Memorandum, which interprets certain types of revenues to be excluded in 
determining when the Cooperative satisfies the 85 percent income test to qualify for tax exempt status. 
By applying these interpretations, the Cooperative does not qualify in the current year for the tax exempt 
status. The Company's provision for income taxes differs from applying the statutory U.S. federal 
income tax rate to income before income taxes. The primary differences result from providing for state 
income taxes and from deducting certain expenses for financial statement purposes but not for federal 
tax purposes. 

The provision for income taxes for 2015 and 2014 consists of the following: 

Provision for Income Taxes: 

Current tax expense 
Deferred tax (benefit) 
Total 
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2015 2014 

$ 3,841 ,422 $ 3,964,111 
181 ,081 105,883 

$ 4,022,503 $ 4,069,994 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

5. Income Taxes. Concluded: 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

A cumulative net deferred tax liability is included in other liabilities. The components of the liability are as 
follows: 

2015 2014 

Differences in depreciation methods $ 15,520,410 $ 15,339,330 

The Company follows the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax positions as required by 
generally accepted accounting principles. The Company has no tax position at June 30, 2015 for which 
the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such 
deductibility. The Company's policy is to classify income tax related interest and penalties in interest 
expense and other expenses, respectively. No such interest or penalties were recognized during the 
periods presented. 

The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction, and various state and local 
jurisdictions. The Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state and local income tax examinations 
by tax authorities for years before 2012. 

6. Marketable Securities: 
The maturities of held to maturity investments and their approximate market values at June 30, 2015 
and 2014, were as follows: 

All debt securities of the Cooperative are considered to be held to maturity. The carrying amounts and 
approximate market value of held to maturity investments are: 

Net 
Amortized Unrealized Market 

Cost Gains (Losses) Value 
June 30, 2015 $ 40,529,510 $ (1,899, 126) $ 38,630,384 
June 30, 2014 $ 40,649,167 $ (1 ,771,665) $ 38,877,502 
June 30, 2013 $ 39,828,085 $ (1 ,844,966) $ 37,983,119 

Amortized Market 
Cost Value 

Due in one year or less (included in Temporary 
Cash Investments) $ 400,000 $ 400,000 

Due after one year 40,129,510 38,630,384 
Balances, June 30, 2015 $ 40,529,510 $ 39,030,384 

Due in one year or less (included in Temporary 
Cash Investments) $ 400,000 $ 400,000 

Due after one year 40,249,167 38,477,502 
Balances, June 30, 2014 $ 40,649,167 $ 38,877,502 
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Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

7. Postretirement Benefits: 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

The Corporation sponsors a defined benefit plan that provides medical and life insurance coverage to 
retirees and their dependents. Participating retirees and dependents contribute 0% of the projected cost 
of coverage. The plan is partially funded. 

The following sets forth the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation, the change in plan assets, 
and the component of accrued post-retirement benefit cost and net periodic benefit cost as of June 30, 
2015 and 2014. 

2015 2014 
Accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation, beginning $ 28,376,002 $ 28,390,149 
Service cost 960,974 956,246 
Interest cost 1,320,250 1,257,034 
Employer contriubtions (753,480) (766,472) 
Actuarialloss/(gain) {127,269) {1 ,460,955) 
Accumulated post retirement benefit obligation, ending $ 29,776,477 $ 28,376,002 

Fair value of plan assets - beginning of year $ 16,696,977 $ 14,315,966 
Employer contributions 753,480 766,742 
Unrealized gains on assets 1,091,292 2,570,515 
Benefits paid {960,974) {956,246) 
Fair value of plan assets - end of year 17,580,775 16,696,977 

Unfunded status $ 12,195,702 $ 11,406,025 
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 8,879,350 8,568,233 
Net amount recognized $ 3,316,352 $ 2,837,792 

Unfunded status $ 12,195,702 $ 11,406,025 
Current liabilities 884,938 893,682 
Noncurrent liabilities $ 11,310,764 $ 10,512,343 

Service cost $ 960,974 $ 956,246 
Interest cost 1,320,250 1,257,034 
Amortization of net actuarial gain 378,163 352,835 
Expected return on assets {1,274,606) {1 ,232,037) 
Net periodic benefit cost $ 1,384,781 $ 1,334,078 

Net amount recognized (included in 
other comprehensive income) $ (311,117) $ 3,589,086 

Amounts in other comprehensive income expected to be 
realized in the subsequent year- actuarial gain $ 378,163 $ 352,835 

Page 16 



VVULII V O IILI 0 1 I ' UI 01 I V I O )JIIVIIV VVVtJV I OLIVO L...J\IIIUIL V 

Case 2016-00045 
SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2015 and 2014 

7. Postretirement Benefits. Concluded: 

The Discount rate used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 4.5% for 
the years ending June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. 

Expected benefit payments from the plan for year ending June 30, 2016 total $884,938. 

The Cooperative contributes to a 401 (h) trust that will be used to fund post-retirement benefits for future 
retirees. These monies are invested with NTCA, who manages such funds for cooperatives. NTCA 
invests in common stocks, high quality bonds, and US government securities. The estimated rates of 
return for plan assets are 7 .25% and is based on recent historical performance. The investments of the 
assets are 98% in various equities and 2% in cash. 

For measurement purposes, a 6.0% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of covered health care 
benefits was used for the year ended June 30, 2015. The anticipated future rates are as follows: 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

2020-2024 

6.00% 
5.50% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 
5.00% 

An additional1% increase in the trend utilized for measurement purposes in 2015 would have resulted 
in an increase in the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation of approximately 5.9 million. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL DATA 
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Case 201~ CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
STATISTICAL AND ANALYTICAL INFORMATION 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Tele(2hone Plant in Service- June 30: 

Investment per subscriber- June 30 
Investment per dollar of operating 

revenue 

De(2reciation Reserve - June 30: 

Percent of plant in service 

Annual depreciation 

Percent of annual depreciation to 
plant in service 

Average Annual Revenue Per Subscriber: 

Local service 

Toll service and access charges 

Total operating revenue 

Number of Stations -June 30: 

Residence: 

Main stations 

Business: 

Main stations (access lines) 

Total main stations 

$ 

2015 

184,370,396 

7,890 

8.44 

143,738,957 

77.96% 

9,196,787 

4.99% 

313 

567 

935 

20,328 

3,041 

23,369 

Computations involving number of subscribers are 
based on the number of subscribers at June 30. 

Continued 
Page 18 

$ 

2014 

176,422,771 

7,403 

7.78 

137,013,065 

77.66% 

8,978,849 

5.09% 

315 

587 

951 

20,726 

3,106 

23,832 
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Case 201€S®Qif!H CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, INC. 
STATISTICAL AND ANALYTICAL INFORMATION, CONCLUDED 

June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Local network service 
Network access and long-

distance network service 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenue 

Cost of telephone service, net of 
other income and expenses 

Net income 

Source of Funds Invested in 
Total Assets: 

Members' equities 
Long-term liabilities 
Other liabilities 

Total assets 

2015 

Amount 
$ 7,303,580 

12,808,359 
1,740,553 

21,852,492 

17,205,798 

$ 4,646,694 

$141 ,707,311 
26,912,225 

9,302,099 

$177,921,635 
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2014 

Percent Amount 
33.42% $ 7,514,374 

58.61% 13,552,985 
7.97% 1,603,905 

100.00% 22,671,264 

78.74% 16,680,768 

21 .26% $ 5,990,496 

79.64% $139,104,640 
15.13% 26,206,711 

5.23% 11 ,132,706 

100.00% $176,444,057 

Percent 
33.14% 

59.78% 
7.08% 

100.00% 

73.58% 

26.42% 

78.84% 
14.85% 
6.31% 

100.00% 
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Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit 

of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance With Government Auditing Standards 

Board of Directors 
South Central Rural Telephone 

Cooperative Corporation, Inc. 
Glasgow, Kentucky 42141 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the balance sheets of South 
Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc. as of and for the years ended June 30, 2015 
and 2014, and the related statements of operations, comprehensive income, patronage capital and 
other equities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 20, 2015. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered South Central Rural 
Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) 
to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s 
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of South Central 
Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Case 2016-00045 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative 
Corporation, Inc.'s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under 
Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Certified Public Accountants 
Glasgow, Kentucky 

September 20, 2015 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH ASPECTS 
OF CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

FOR TELECOMMUNICATION BORROWERS 

Board of Directors 
South Central Rural Telephone 

Cooperative Corporation, Inc. 
Glasgow, Kentucky 42141 

Independent Auditor's Report 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of South Central Rural 
Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc., which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2015 and 
2014, and the related statements of operations, comprehensive income, patronage capital and other 
equities, and cash flows for the years ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and 
have issued our report thereon dated September 20, 2015. In accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 20, 2015, on our consideration of South 
Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements 
and other matters. No reports other than the reports referred to above have been furnished to 
management. 

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that South Central 
Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc. failed to comply with the terms, covenants, provisions, 
or conditions of their loan, grant, and security instruments as set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on 
Audits of Rural Utilities Service Borrowers, &1773.33 clarified in the RUS policy memorandum dated 
September 20, 2015, insofar as they relate to accounting matters as enumerated below. However, our 
audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of noncompliance. Accordingly, had we 
performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our attention regarding South 
Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s noncompliance with the above-referenced 
terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of the contractual agreements and regulatory requirements, 
insofar as they relate to accounting matters. In connection with our audit, we noted no matters 
regarding South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc.'s accounting and records to 
indicate that South Central Rural Telephone Cooperative Corporation, Inc. did not: 

Maintain adequate and effective accounting procedures; 

Utilize adequate and fair methods for accumulating and recording labor, material, and overhead costs, 
and the distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and maintenance or other expense 
accounts; 

Reconcile continuing property records to the controlling general ledger plant accounts; 
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Case 2016-00045 

Clear construction accounts and accrue depreciation on completed construction; 

Record and properly price the retirement of plant; 

Seek approval of the sale, lease or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the sale or 
lease of plant, material, or scrap; 

Maintain adequate control over materials and supplies; 

Prepare accurate and timely Financial and Operating Reports; 

Obtain RUS approval to enter into any contract for the management, operation, or maintenance of the 
borrower's system if the contract covers all or substantially all of the electric system; 

Disclose material related party transactions in the financial statements, in accordance with requirements 
for related parties in generally accepted accounting principles; 

Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits which is 
as follows: 

Deferred Debits: 2015 2014 
Special Project $ 211 ,291 $ 417,771 
Job Orders 42,446 7 ,739 
South Central Telcom Construction 3,904,191 871 948 

$ 4,157,928 $ 1,297,458 

Record deprecation in accordance with RUS requirements (See RUS Bulletin 183-1 , Depreciation Rates 
and Procedures); and 

Comply with the requirements for the detailed schedule of investments. A detailed schedule of 
investments is as follows: 

RSA #3 Partnership represents the Cooperative's 25% investment in a partnership which 
provides cellular telephone service. The Cooperative accounts for the investment on the equity 
basis. 

RSA #4 represents the Cooperative's 50% investment in a partnership which provides cellular 
telephone service. The Cooperative accounts for the investment on the equity basis. 

Cumberland Cellular Partnership represents the Cooperative's 12.5% investment in a 
partnership which provides cellular telephone service. The Cooperative accounts for the 
investment on the equity basis. 

Bluegrass Network LLC represents the Cooperative's 20% investment in a partnership which 
provides cellular telephone service. The Cooperative accounts for the investment on the equity 
basis. 

Bluegrass Telcom represents the Cooperative's 20% investment in a partnership which provides 
cellular telephone service. The Cooperative accounts for the investment on the equity basis. 

South Central Telcom is a wholly owned subsidiary which invests in providing telephone, cable 
television and internet services to non-member patrons. The Cooperative accounts for the 
investment on the equity basis. 
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SOUTH CENTRAL RURAL TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE 
Investment In Affiliated Companies 

Blu!9rass Blu!9rass South Central 
RSA##3 RSA##4 RSA##5 Network LLC Telecom LLC Telcom LLC Total 

Book Value of Investment as of 12/31/12 $ 18,045,416 $ 29,896,129 $ 6,979,500 $ 3,649,613 $ 325,420 $ 15,508,675 $ 74,404,753 
Dividends as of 12/31/13 $ 2,562,500 $ 5,112,500 $ 2,011,379 $ 400,000 $ 48,673 $ 
Undistributed Earnings/(Loss) as of 12/31/13 $ 3,583,869 $ 5,510,435 $ 1,786,366 $ 631,435 $ 44,250 $ 739,684 
Return of Capital as of 12/31/13 $ s $ $ $ $ 2,000,000 
Book Value of Investment as of 12/31/13 $ 19,066,785 $ 30,294,064 $ 6,754,487 $ 3,881 ,048 $ 320,997 $ 14,248,359 $ 74,565,740 
Dividends as of 12/31/14 s 2,375,000 $ 5,000,000 $ 1,239,550 $ s 78,105 $ 
Undistributed Earnings/(Loss) as of 12/31/14 $ 2,339,434 $ 4,468,533 $ 1,395,120 $ 689,260 $ 83,788 $ 335,422 
Return of Capital as of 12/31/14 $ s $ s s $ 2,975,000 
Book Value of Investment as of 12/31/14 s 19,031,219 s 29,762,597 s 6,910,057 $ 4,570,308 s 326,680 s 11,608,781 $ 72,209,642 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors, management, and the 
RUS and supplemental lenders and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

~JJI, !IJHN & R.~ PLLt 
Glasgow, Kentucky 

September 20, 2015 
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Account Description Depreciation rate 
211 2 Motor Vehicles 12.10% 
2116 Other Work Equipment 7.50% 
212 1 Buildings 2.70% 
2122 Furniture 8.70% 
2123 Office Equipment 8.70% 
2124 General Purpose Computers 15 .80% 
2212 Digital-Electronic Switching 7.50% 
2220 Operator Systems 9.80% 
2232 Circuit Equipment 11 .90% 

2411.1 Poles - pre 1988 8.90% 
2411 .2 Poles - post 1988 5.60% 
2421 Aerial Cable (metallic) 6.60% 

2421.2 Aerial Cable (fiber) 5. 10% 
2421.1 Aerial Cable (drop) 6.60% 
2422 Underground Cable (metallic) 5.00% 

2422.1 Underground Cable (fiber) 5.00% 
2423 Buried Cable (Metallic) 5.50% 

2423.05 Buried Cable (fiber) 5.10% 
2424 Submarine Cable 3.70% 
2431 Aerial Wire 9.40% 
2441 Conduit 2.20% 
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ARTICLES Qt INCQRPORAII ON 

9 0 0Tfl Cl:NTR.AL ROIUL TEL!PHO!a: COOP!RATin CORP ORATION , INC. 

the Com•onvealth of lentuoky d o bereby .exeoute theee art iolea ot 

i n corporat i on for t he our po ee o r orfan i ztn~ a nonprofit cooperative 

cor poration (herein called the "Cooperat ive• ) under the l ave ot the 

Coaaonveal tb ot lentuok7 1 purauant to an Aot. entitled "11 ACT 

relating t o telephone cooperative, nonprofit corporation•, rural 

te l ephon e• and te l ephone aervioee•, approved Karch 25 , 1950. 

FIRST, t he n aa e o f the Cooperative 1• South Central Rural 

Telephone Coope~ative Corpo~ation 1 I no. 

S!CO!D , the addre&l or the prineipal ortioe or the Coope~a\iYe 

i1 Ola•cov, Ba~rea County, leatueky1 and it1 authorised prooe11 

•cant ie Ja .. , !, Oillenvate~, Attorney , Ola1gov, Bar~•• Count71 

lantuoky. 

TH IRD , the naae• and addr•••e• of the Llloorporatora or the 

Cooperative arat 

4ddrlllll 

Jyu J. c~ough Qla•cov. lantuokx 

Paul L. Iouac Bte. 2. Hgrae Cayt. Ientngk.7 

!lpbert, 1£. ht.pn fquntain Rug, leptu gk't 

.A,. II. Au• Qaye Citx. leptugkx 

Rpur Qlau !¢10nton. lantugkx 

FOURTH, t he naaeo and add~••••• or t he per1on1 who • hall 

aon etitute t he r1r1t Board o r 'ruateea of the Coope r ative aret 

,h;u J 0 Crcu;h Qlaagov. lwptuoki 

Paul L. Iouu Bte. 2 . Hartt Cayt. lep$ugtr 

Robs ; t, i· ht.op logataip Run. !ent.pgk·x 

4. II , Ro u Caxt C1tx. lwntuqkz 

Hour Qlu• Ed;ontop. Kpptucki 

hhibitS 
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_, 

I'IFTR, the opo.rationa ot t he Cooper11t.ivo aro to bo conducted in 

the Cowrt.iu ot Sarrm, lla.rt, lletcal.te, llonroe and illm, and 1n S!Ch 

ot h.r oounUN u such operati.ona •7 !roJII t.iru to tao become 

nec .. aary or du.irable in the i.nt.•ut. ot thia CooporatiTe or ot ita 

IN TE:iTlWNT llhlinmll' •• hove herewlto eubacribed our nam.s t.hia 

A. W. 11o M 

Acknowle<f8ad betore m.e by J-•• J. Crouch, PIWl L. Toung1 

Robert If. 3aton, A. fl. ao .. and Roger Gl.ua to b• their n-.. and 

-rol..unt.ary action and deed t.hia t;want.)"-!int. day ot Sept e>bcr, 1950 . 

ORIGIN AL COP'/ 
, -. F lt.E-cr.-AN-O{RECORD E:tl 

OOT 8 1Q50 

. =~:---~------~·;;~~-
~~~ /\;r-< ;_ . .::,., '-·· ..... _ 
R ECAETAAY o r sr,.·rt Of r4. :.."-:I•JC ·It.'f 

fRANrH O A T, 1\(N ltlt:K'r 

.. - l!LJ/:!.1.:. ................ . 
o r~H ' • 
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elephone CooperatiVe 

65th Annual Meeting 

October 1, 2015 

Cave City 

Convention Center 
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Program 

Registration 

Refreshments 

Entertainment: 

Exh ibit 9 

New Direction Quartet 

Welcome 

Meeting Called to Order 

Invocation 

Proof of Meeting, Notice & Quorum 

Reading of Minutes 

Treasurer's Report 

President's Report 

Manager's Report 

Nominating Committee Report 

Report of Election 

Unfinished Business 

New Business 

Adjournment of Business Meeting 

Prize Drawings 
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Board of Trustees 

Zack Kender- President 
Charles L. Stinson-Vice President 

Stanley Greer- Secretary /Treasurer 
Ralph Thompson-Asst. Secretary /Treasurer 

Joel Dixon 
Jerry Polson 

Ronnie Tucker 

Legal Counsel 

Bobby Richardson, Attorney 

• 
Management 

David R. Davis .. .. ..... . . .. .... . .... ................ General Manager 

Tina H arlow .. .. . ....... . .. ... . . . . ........ Corporate Exec. Assistant 

JeffEaton ..... ..... . . .. . ..... .... ... .. ... . . .. Outside Plant Manager 

Janie Gossett .. .... ........... . .. .... .. . Human Resources Director 

Becky Williams . ..... . ........ . .. .... . . ........ ... Marketing Director 

Chris Lawrence .. .... ..................... . . . ... . .. . Business Director 

Lonnie Meredith ....................... .. ......... . Network Manager 

Donnie Bennett ... ...... Regulatory/ Customer Service Manager 

Kyle Jones .. .. ............... ....... South Central Telcom Manager 
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ANNUAL RNANC~L REPORT 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

J~ 1, 2014 J~y 1, 2013 
THRU THRU 

June3012015 June 30, 2014 

REV &NUlL & INCOMIL 
Local Serv1~ $ 7.303,000 $ 7.514.000 
Long D is lance Access 12,808,000 13,553.000 
Other R.,_..ue & Celul• Income 5.854,000 9.835.000 
(Net ot Federal Income Tax•r 

Teal Rev.~ue & Income ~~765,Mil ~,802,000 

DPILNSES & D&DUCTIONS 
Operating Expenses & Of1et' Deductions 11.083,000 11,178.000 
Depreclalion and Amortiution Q,1Q7,000 8 ,978.000 
lnt«esl RUS .,..d Other 85.000 
Te~es 01'1 ~«alive Property 1.150.000 , .103.000 

Tcal liXpenMe & Deducdone ~~,4~,Mii :R ;J~,iRii! 

Year'eMergln $ 413~000 $ g~,ooo 

BALANCE SHEETS 

June30, 2015 June 30, 2014 
ASSETS (VIIhet We Own) 

Cull- General Fund $ 4,844,000 $ 6,203.000 
Recelv.-bles 833,000 937.000 
Meints & &pplies 2.73&000 2,,ln.OOO 
Prepaid expenses 3.752,000 1,9<40,000 

Total CurrentAueta u .m.ooo U )52)llll 

Marltetable Securiies 40.128,000 40250.000 
Other~ Assets 4.158,000 1,297.000 
lnYH1menls AI!Jieted - Cellulllr, Net 72.210,000 7<4,568.000 
lnves1ments A lfllated - Other 857.000 1.583.000 

m,~~.Mii H7;171,iRii! 
Tot.ll Telephone Plant 192.138,000 183.728.000 
Accurnulatad Depreciation (143,7! 0001 (137 r 3.0001 
Net Telephone Plant 

Total Noncurre,. ANeta ,:;~ = ~~·= 
lOTAL ASIETS $ 1n 111211ooo s 17&~000 

U.ABIUTIES AND PA-n.oNAGE (~ 111M Owe) 

Accounts & Notee PI!YIIble $ 7.898,000 s 6,018 .000 
RU S Debt - Current Portion 1.m;ooo 3,114.000 

Total Current Llllbilitin I , iRRi H '~ 32.iRii! 

Accrued & Def.-red Ueblitin 26,1112.000 25,855.000 
RUS Debt - Long Tenn Portion 352.000 

Total Noncurre,. U.dld .. S ,IU,Mii 3;B7',iRii! 

Patronage Capital & M• gins 141 .707,000 139.105.000 
T olal Patronlge i41,7~7.Mii ~~~S,iRii! 

lOTAL UA&IU TIES AND PAlRONAGE s 1n,1121,ooo s 178~000 

·The Cocpenlive paid Federal lncome Tves ol $5.070,000 In .2015 and $3.964,000 in .2014 


